












GOMEZ	BARKER	ASSOCIATES,	INC.	
End‐of‐Special‐Session Report (2015) 

I am pleased to report on the activities of this firm on behalf of the Town of Surfside during the 
2015  Special  Session  of  the  Florida  Legislature.    This  report  supplements  the  End‐of‐Session 
report  I  provided  to  the Mayor,  Commission,  and Manager  on May  6th  of  this  year which 
detailed policy  issues  (additional copy attached).     The Special Session was held  from June 1st 
through June 20th and focused exclusively on the budget.   

After a sprawling and messy budget fight lasting four months, the Florida Legislature approved 
a nearly $79 billion budget.   Legislators were racing against  the  July 1st beginning of  the new 
fiscal  year  after  they  failed  to  pass  an  appropriations  bill  during  their  regular  two‐month 
session.   The final vote was 37‐0  in the Senate and 96‐17  in the House of Representatives.    It 
followed two days of floor debate in which some legislators expressed frustration at the budget 
battle  caused by a  stalemate over health  care.   As  you  know,  the  Senate wanted  to expand 
health  insurance  coverage  for  low‐income  Floridians;  the House and Governor did not.   This 
conflict appears to be the new legislative norm as Senate President Andy Gardiner stated at the 
close of  the  Special  Session  “Until we  come up with a  long  term healthcare  solution  for  the 
uninsured that’s just going to be where we are.” 

The  budget was  developed  largely  behind  closed  doors  as  key  legislative  leaders  crafted  a 
temporary  truce  by  significantly  dipping  into  a  budget  surplus  and  steering  it  to  the  state’s 
hospitals to replace dwindling federal aid that had been paid to treat the poor and uninsured 
(Low  Income  Pool).    The  Legislature  had  the  opportunity  to  access  $2.2  billion  in  federal 
revenue to expand the Medicaid program  in a way unique to Florida’s needs.   But  instead the 
House argued that in lieu of expanding coverage the state should overhaul health care in other 
ways, including removing red tape so that new hospitals can be built quicker and letting nurses 
prescribe medicines.    During  the  Special  Session  the  House  defeated  the  Senate’s  “Florida 
Health Insurance Exchange” (FHIX) and,  in turn, the Senate refused to consider the healthcare 
bills passed by the House. 

Getting to the point; revenue estimators predicted there was an additional $1.8 billion over the 
FY2014‐15  revenues.    That  gave  the  Legislature  the  ability  to  increase  spending  on  state 
concerns  as  well  as  provide  assistance  to  local  governments  to  meet  their  backlog  of 
infrastructure  needs  and  government  services.    Unfortunately,  the  health  care  debate  and 
corresponding  resource  needs,  along with  the  Governor’s  funding  demands,  soaked  up  the 
available dollars and left the state in an unstable financial situation as state employees continue 
to work without  raises, court clerks are  reducing personnel and  services due  to budget cuts, 
and the tourist welcome centers are ceasing to provide Florida‐grown juice to visitors.   

Page 1



Compounding  the state governmental dysfunction, after passage of  the budget  the Governor 
vetoed an unprecedented $461.4 million  in  line  items  that has  led  to political  reverberations 
around the state and further inflamed his relationship with Senate leaders.  This includes a host 
of individual projects specific to communities, from all but three of the very limited number of 
Miami‐Dade  water  projects  to  the  Holocaust  Memorial  on  Miami  Beach.    There  was  no 
discernable pattern to the Governor’s actions and he vetoed projects that he had approved  in 
past years.   The Governor forbade his office from communicating with elected officials and/or 
lobbyists during his budget  review process and an  interesting side story  is  that he refused  to 
meet with statewide elected Commissioner of Agriculture Adam Putnam and then vetoed all of 
his Departmental priorities. 

No one entity emerged unscathed from this year’s  legislative process, but  in the midst of this 
the Town of Surfside did rather well.   Along with Senator Gwen Margolis and Representative 
Joe Geller,  this  firm  successfully worked  to preserve  the  revenues  currently  received by  the 
Town  for parking meters on  the  state  right‐of‐way,  the  local portion of  the Communications 
Services  Tax,  the  local  Business  Tax,  and  revenues  from  the  Traffic  Infraction  Devices.  
Additionally, although not specific to the Town, the Legislature approved close to $4.5 million 
for  bridge  enhancements  on  Collins  Avenue  and  Haulover  Cut  Channel which will  serve  to 
facilitate travel to and from Surfside.   The parking meter revenue, in particular, is a significant 
“win”  for  Surfside  since  along with Miami Beach  and  the City of Miami  it would have been 
disproportionally impacted. 

Legislators are returning  to  the state Capitol  in  January because  they moved up  their session 
starting  date  next  year.    That  means  that  legislative  committee  meetings  will  begin  in 
September  and  I  propose  that  the Manager  and  I meet  to  craft  a  state  policy  and  funding 
program for your approval.   The big question  is whether or not tensions will remain between 
Senate and House Republicans, and the Governor and Senate leaders, when they begin work on 
next year’s budget and the impact that could have on funding priorities. 

My staff and  I appreciate representing the Town of Surfside and  look  forward to our working 
together  to ensure additional successes.    I welcome appearing before you next Tuesday,  July 
14th and responding to any questions you may have and/or providing additional information.   

Fausto B. Gomez 

July 7, 2015 

Page 2



GOMEZ	BARKER	ASSOCIATES,	INC.	
End‐of‐Session	Legislative	Report	(2015)	

The 2015 Regular Session of the Florida Legislature will be remembered as one of the 
state’s most tumultuous, defined by significant philosophical disagreements over health 
care expansion and funding which ultimately forced a Special Session now scheduled 
from June 1st through June 20th.  It will also be remembered as one of the most 
lackluster with no budget and little policy enacted amid the political drama. 

The Session ended with the House of Representatives unilaterally and without prior 
notice announcing “sine die” on Tuesday, April 28th, at about 1:15 pm.    That is 
unprecedented as the Session was slated to conclude on Friday, May 1st, at 11:59 pm 
and historically most policy issues are decided in the final days and hours of legislative 
session.   Indeed, of the 1,754 bills introduced, only 231 passed.    

After the House concluded its work the Senate continued meeting on that Tuesday as 
well as the next day, Wednesday, April 29th and only considered bills that had passed 
the House and were in messages or some extraordinary policy issues they knew would 
fail but did so to make a point.  The Senate Democrats filed a motion with the Supreme 
Court of Florida attempting to propel the House back to Tallahassee and while the Court 
agreed that the actions of the House were unconstitutional, they refused to order them 
back since there were only hours left in the Regular Session when they ruled on Friday, 
May 1st. 

The dispute between the Chambers was related to the Florida Health Insurance 
Exchange (FHIX) proposal, a privatized Medicaid expansion, and funding for the Low 
Income Pool (LIP).  The Senate strongly supported these proposals while the House 
just as strongly argued for reforming LIP as well as pressuring the federal government 
to release the funds for indigent care. The Governor meanwhile was first against 
Medicaid expansion, then for it, and finally against it again.  This battle made all other 
budget and policy negotiations impossible and led to the collapse of the Session. 

Now the legislature has to come back to Tallahassee to conclude its only 
constitutionally mandated obligation, pass a balanced budget by June 30th.  (The 
respective budgets that passed each Chamber were $4.2 billion apart).  Special 
Session must have a specific call - which means that when either the Governor or 
Legislature calls the Special Session they will have to stipulate which topics are to be 
covered.  At a minimum it must include the budget and the budget implementing bill, but 
it is believed specific legislative priorities of leadership may be integrated such as water 
policy and the needs of disabled children and adults.  All other policy items are dead for 
this legislative year. 

Notwithstanding that the legislative process is incomplete, below is a brief synopsis of 
key legislation impacting municipalities that passed or failed.  Obviously, Manny Reyes 

Page 3



and I, along with our Tallahassee associate Bill Helmich, will be representing you during 
the Special Session and upon its conclusion will report on your budget priorities.  Amid 
the turmoil we look forward to good news.  In the interim, please let us know if you have 
any questions or desire additional information. 

Following are some key bills that impact municipalities and/or its residents that passed: 

 CS/CS/SB154 – Hazardous Walking Conditions
The bill requires any governmental entity with jurisdiction over a road with a
hazardous walking condition impacting public school students to correct the
condition within a reasonable period of time or inform the school district as to why
it will not be addressed.

 CS/CS/HB21 – Sober Homes
The bill creates a state certification program for sober homes and sober home
operators.  The importance of this legislation is that operators can currently
convert single family homes in residential neighborhoods into drug and alcohol
rehabilitation facilities without any local regulations.

 CS/HB7055 – Highway Safety
A provision of this bill allows residents of a municipality that has a golf cart
ordinance to operate golf carts on two lane county roads within the municipality.

 CS/CS/CS/HB383 – Private Property Rights
The bill creates a cause of action within the Bert Harris Act for “prohibited
exaction.”  And that is defined as a permitting condition imposed by a
governmental entity on a property owner’s proposed use of real property that
lacks an essential nexus to a legitimate public purpose and is not proportionate
to the harm the governmental entity seeks to avoid.  This legislation was
opposed by municipalities, but amendments to it narrowed the scope of damages
and attorney fee provisions.  The bill also includes favorable provisions to cities
including limiting who has a cause of action under the Bert Harris Act, creating
greater flexibility to settle Bert Harris lawsuits, and specifying that the act of a
local government adopting FEMA floodplain maps is not actionable under Bert
Harris.

 CS/SB172 – Municipal Police Officer and Firefighter Pensions
The bill significantly reduces current flexibility in the use of insurance premium
tax revenues, as provided in the Department of Management Services “Naples”
interpretation; significantly intrudes on current collective bargaining authority; and
mandates increases in required minimum pension benefit levels.

In broad terms, the bill is designed to establish a two-step process regarding the
use of insurance premium tax revenues under Chapters 175 (fire) and 185
(police), Florida Statutes. Under the bill the current law relating to defining an
“extra benefit” and requiring a portion of Insurance Premium Tax credits to be
used for “extra benefits” is removed.

Page 4



In its place, the bill allows cities and unions to “mutually consent” to the use of 
Insurance Premium Tax Credits for retirement benefits, including any 
accumulation of tax revenues not yet used for benefits. If “mutual consent” is 
achieved, the other provisions of the bills relating to any required use of said 
credits are NOT applicable; rather, the parties have “mutually consented” until 
the next collective bargaining cycle or until “mutual consent” is revoked. 

If, however, “mutual consent” cannot be achieved, there is a statutory “default” 
process or a reversion to a statutory Insurance Premium Tax Credit distribution 
process. The statutory distribution process is a very complicated and potentially 
costly process to taxpayers if “mutual consent” is not achieved and the statutory 
“default” provisions used to distribute and utilize 175 and 185 are engaged. The 
bill also increases the minimum pension benefit levels by increasing the pension 
multiplier from 2.0 percent to 2.75 percent per year of service. 

The bill was amended to change the base year distribution amount to cities if 
“mutual consent” is not met. The base year is the IPTR distribution amount to 
cities for 2002 (approximately $100.5 million collectively) as opposed to the 1997 
amount (approximately $71 million). The bill was also amended to require police 
or fire pension boards of trustees to adopt and operate under an administrative 
expense budget and have an annual accounting performed. 

 CS/CS/HB1309 – Mortality Tables for Local Pensions
The bill requires all local governments defined benefit pension plans to use in
their valuation reports the mortality tables utilized in either of the two most
recently published actuarial valuation reports of the Florida Retirement System.

 CS/CS/SB778 – Local Construction Preference Preemption
The bill preempts local construction preference ordinances if 50% or more of
state funds are used to pay for a project.

 CS/HB1151 – Master Building Permits
The bill requires local governments, if requested, to create a master building
permit program to assist builders who construct multiple, identical, single family
and townhome structures to expeditiously approve building permits.  The bill
allows local governments to establish reasonable fees for the creation of the
program as well as permit fees that will be charged.

 CS/CS/CS/SB248 – Public Records/Recordings by Law Enforcement
Officers
The bill creates a public records exemption for a body camera recording made by
a law enforcement officer if the recording is taken:

1. Within the interior of a private residence;
2. Within the interior of a health care, mental health, or social services

facility;
3. At the scene of a medical emergency involving death; or,

Page 5



4. In a place that a reasonable person would expect to be private.

 CS/CS/HB1087 – Operations of Citizens Property Insurance Corporation
The bill requires Citizens to notify customers if they have received multiple
takeout offers and provide them with information related to those offers.  It also
prohibits Citizens from offering more than one take-out offer in a six month period
and allows a consumer to retain eligibility for Citizens if the insurer increases its
initial premium more than 10% above its original estimate or increases the rate
on the policy more than 10% per year during 36 months after take-out.

 CS/HB715 – Eligibility for Coverage by Citizens Property Insurance
Corporation
The bill removes a prohibition on coverage for any structure that is substantially
improved pursuant to a building permit applied for on or after July 1, 2015.
Owners of structures in coastal areas will be able to repair, remodel, or rebuild
their properties and remain eligible for insurance through Citizens provided the
square footage of finished area is not increased by 25% or more.

 CS/HB7109 – Florida Public Service Commission
The bill establishes term limits for appointees to the Public Service Commission
as well as prohibiting a regulated electric utility from charging a higher rate under
a tiered rate structure due to a billing cycle extension.

 SB984 – Legislative Lobbying Requirements
The bill provides a narrow exception to Florida’s state’s lobbyist gift ban passed
during the 2015 legislative session.  It clarifies that a legislator using a public
facility for a public purpose such as a town-hall is not a violation of the ban.
Currently, legislators need permission from legislative leaders before they can
accept the use of the building as local governments lobby the state.

Equally important are the policy issues that did not pass.  In a session as vexing as this, 
much bad policy was not approved but also failing were bills that would have had a positive 
impact on municipalities and their residents. 

 SB144 and HB4009 - Red Light Cameras
These bills would have repealed the red-light camera laws.  Neither bill was heard in
committee.  Subsequently, an amendment was added to HB7005 preventing local
governments from using more than 30% of red light camera revenues for non-traffic
safety purposes.  The amendment was subsequently removed.   Ultimately, nothing
was passed to change how cities operate their camera programs or dictate how they
spend the revenues associated with these programs.

 Texting while Driving
There were several bills filed this year dealing with texting while driving but nothing
passed to modify current law.

Page 6



 CS/CS/SB110 and HB7141 – Communications Services Tax 
These bills would have reduced the state CST rate by 3.6%.  However, both bills 
included a “hold harmless” provision that would have protected local governments by 
modifying the revenue sharing distribution formulas to offset the negative recurring 
impact.  The “hold harmless” provisions were amended onto the bills during the 
legislative process since the impact to current city budgets was astronomical.   
 

 SB140 – Sales Tax on Commercial Leases 
The bill would have reduced the sales tax levied on commercial leases from 6 to 5 
percent.  The estimated negative impact on local governments was approximately 
$31.5 million. 
 

 CS/CS/SB896 and CS/CS/CS/HB391 – Utility Relocation 
These bills would have prohibited local governments from requiring utilities to pay the 
costs of equipment relocation unless the utilities were in a “right of way,” as opposed 
to the current requirement for utility relocations occurring “upon, over, under, or 
along” a roadway.  They would have required local governments, and not the utilities, 
to bear the cost or relocating a utility’s equipment if such equipment was located 
within a utility easement, regardless of the private or public nature of the easement. 
 

 HB7039 – Transportation 
This bill incorporated an amendment by Rep. Jeanette Nunez that would have 
modified the membership of the local Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) and 
would have reduced the representation of cities which have a population of fewer 
than 50,000. 
 

 CS/SB586 – Amendment 1 
The bill would have revised the statutory distributions of revenues derived from the 
excise tax on documents to satisfy the Water and Land Conservation Constitutional 
Amendment.  It required the Land Acquisition Trust Fund to receive 33% of net 
revenues from the excise tax. 
 

 SB996/HB661 – Disposable Plastic Bags 
These bills would have authorized municipalities with a population of fewer than 
100,000 to establish a pilot program to regulate or ban plastic bags. 
 

 CS/SB972 and CS/CS/HB695 – Value Adjustment Board 
These bills would have amended many components of the Value Adjustment Board 
process to expedite the review of challenges to property values.  The House bill had 
a provision that the members of the Value Adjustment Board would be appointed by 
the local legislative delegations. 
 

 CS/SB1554 – Transportation 
A provision of this bill would create a mechanism for the Florida Department of 
Transportation of fund and manage a “Greenway and Trails” system consisting of 
pedestrian and bicycle paths. 

Page 7



 CS/CS/SB7066 – Medical Marijuana
The bill would have created a regulatory framework for medical marijuana in Florida,
including provisions that would have allowed local governments to decide the
number and location of dispensary facilities within their municipal boundaries.

(As an aside, while the bill failed in the legislative process, an administrative hearing 
to determine the validity of rules developed by the Florida Department of Health 
continues forward.  The rules are being challenged by a nursery from North Florida 
which claims the rules are unfair to smaller nurseries). 

 CS/SB1548 – Vessel Safety
The bill would have prohibited a vessel from anchoring or mooring within 200 feet of
a developed waterfront property between the times of one hour past sunset and one
hour before sunrise, unless that vessel is requiring safe harbor.

 CS/SB 1468 – Fracking
The bill would have created a regulatory framework within the Florida
Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) to regulate fracking, otherwise
known as high pressure well stimulation.   Currently, fracking is a practice that is
legal in the state of Florida. The bill would have created a chemical disclosure
registry, available on the DEP website, to allow the general public to check which
chemicals are going into the ground. Included in the bill, relatively late in the
process, was a study to be conducted by DEP to examine the potential risks that
high pressure well stimulation could have on Florida’s surface water and ground
water. Had the bill passed, DEP would have been prohibited from issuing permits
to engage in fracking in the state while the study was being completed. The bill
would have also preempted local government authority to create permitting
programs for high pressure well stimulation.

 SB7088 and HB1233 – Gaming
The Senate bill would have extended the Seminole Tribe’s authority to offer banked
card games, thus allowing them to continue offering blackjack at their casinos.  The
House bill would have allowed destination casinos in South Florida as well as
modifying many aspects of the para-mutual industry.  The latter was amended to
remove the approval of destination casinos.

The question of what should be done with the Seminole’s card game  remains, 
and could be resolved during the wider budget negotiations that the Legislature 
is set to have during a to-be-announced special session later this summer. The 
Seminole's have already reached out to the Legislature and the Governor with a 
request to restart negotiations on a compact extension and the attendant dollars 
to state coffers that accompany it. 

Page 8



1H

Page 9



Page 10



1I

Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Town of Surfside 
Town Commission Meeting 

MINUTES 
May 12, 2015 

 7 p.m.  
Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 

Surfside, FL  33154 

1. Opening

A. Call to Order
Mayor Dietch called the meeting to order at 7:00 P.M. 

B. Roll Call of Members 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present: 
Mayor Dietch, Vice Mayor Tourgeman, Commissioner Olchyk, Commissioner 
Karukin and Commissioner Cohen. 

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Police Chief Allen led the Pledge of Allegiance 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Mayor Daniel Dietch 
Town Manager Olmedillo said Finance Director Nelson was handing the Commission 
a budget preparatory calendar and asked they review it and get back to him by June 
lst to set up meeting dates.   He also informed all that the meeting room has a capacity 
of 99 people and the doors must be closed.   There is room downstairs for additional 
people where there is a TV and this area can also accommodate people with children. 
Commissioner Olchyk asked that the Mayor see to it that the public follow proper 
decorum at all meetings and the Mayor said he would do his best to see that those 
standards are held.   Commissioner Cohen agreed with Commissioner Olchyk and 
further stated that decorum should be set by the Commission also.  
Commissioner Karukin thanked HR Director Yami Slate-McCloud for her help with 
the Cancer Society. 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman gave an update on the Miami-Dade Legal Cities Board of 
Directors meeting on May 6, 2015 regarding MPO.  He encouraged all to attend the 
Memorial Day event on Monday May 25, 2015.    
For the record, the Vice Mayor also expressed his disappointment and dissatisfaction 
with the way the joint meeting of the Commission and Tourist Board was conducted 
on May 4, 2015.   He said plans for this meeting originated in February 2014 and due 
to misinformation given by the Tourist Director and our Town Attorney the meeting 
was delayed month after month until May 2015.   Staff has to remember that 

3A

Page 23



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 12, 2015 
 

  

2 

  
 

advocacy is not part of their role but to present the facts fairly and adequately.   The 
meeting produced only more questions rather than solutions or consensus.   The 
reason behind this was being a lack of preparation, lack of focus, and lack of 
preparing and sharing both the Board and Commission with input and direction.   A 
document was presented which resulted in two hours of point of views with no action.  
This should be a lesson in the making for any board to conduct unproductive 
meetings in the future. 
 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
4.A2  Restructure of Solid Waste Commercial Rates – Linked to Item 3J  
Restructure of Solid Waste Commercial Rates  

 
F. Community Notes – Mayor Daniel Dietch  

The Mayor gave special thanks to Candy and Pablo Claussall for their support on 
Baymanza.  He also thanked the participants of the Mayor’s Challenge for Water 
Conservation.   
Mayor Dietch announced the upcoming community events which can be found in the 
Gazette and on the Town’s website.   
The Mayor acknowledged those on staff and residents who have lost loved ones -Tim 
Milian. Randy Stokes, Jose Feliz, and the family of Sid Tepper.   He also 
acknowledged Representative Geller who lost his mother.   There was a moment of 
silence. 
 

2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None)               
 

3. Consent Agenda  
Commissioner Karukin pulled items Click Fix on page 37 (Town Manager Report); Vice 
Mayor Tourgeman pulled item 3H; Mayor Dietch pulled item 3F and item 3G. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to approve the consent agenda minus the pulled 
items.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor. 

 
 

A. Minutes – Sandra Novoa, CMC, Town Clerk  
April 14, 2015 Regular Commission Meeting Minutes 
April 27, 2015 Special Commission Meeting – Traffic Management Plan 

B. Budget to Actual Summary as of February 28, 2015 – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager  

            *C. Town Manager’s Report – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
  Page 37 See Click Fix pulled by Commissioner Karukin 
  Commissioner Karukin likes the software product but feels many people are not 

using it and still calling in problems.  Mayor Dietch directed the Town Manager to 
develop a way to use the tool as a matrix to input data and work orders.   He asked 
for performance measures such as an item being open, acknowledged, closed and 
submit a monthly report back to the Commission.  

 

Page 24



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 12, 2015 
 

  

3 

  
 

            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Linda Miller, Town Attorney  
         E.  Committee Reports – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 

- March 2, 2015 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 
- March 16, Park and Recreations Committee Meeting Minutes 
- March 26, 2015 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
 

         F.  A Resolution Requesting that the Florida Department of Transportation and 
Miami-Dade County Coordinate its Projects with Municipalities for Projects 
within those Municipalities – Vice Mayor Tourgeman  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE FLORIDA, REQUESTING THAT THE FLORIDA 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND MIAMI-DADE COUNTY 
COORDINATE ITS PROJECTS WITH MUNICIPALITIES FOR PROJECTS 
WITHIN THOSE MUNICIPALITIES; PROVIDING DIRECTION TO THE 
TOWN CLERK TO TRANSMIT A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION TO THE 
SECRETARY OF FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION THE 
BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, 
ALL MUNICIPALITIES IN MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, THE MIAMI-DADE 
COUNTY LEAGUE OF CITIES, AND FLORIDA LEAGUE OF CITIES; 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Item pulled by Mayor Dietch 

Mayor Dietch asked whether we are receiving all updates from FDOT.  Town 
Manager Olmedillo gave input on the matter and said he has had a good relationship 
with FDOT.   The Mayor said it appears that FDOT is coordinating with the town 
and doing everything it is supposed to be doing.  Vice Mayor Tourgeman said he 
was just reinforcing that FDOT advise the town when they are doing projects but if 
the Mayor disagreed it is okay and just take a vote. 
 
The Mayor suggested that before preparing a resolution which is time consuming for 
the town attorney, it may be better to bring the item before the Commission and if it 
is deemed to be important enough then have a resolution prepared.  Vice Mayor 
Tourgeman was in disagreement with the Mayor. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to accept.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Olchyk.  A vote was taken and the motion failed 4 to 1 with 
Vice Mayor voting for acceptance. 

 

 

Page 25



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 12, 2015 
 

  

4 

  
 

         G. A Resolution Supporting Senate Bill 378 (2015) to Expand Law Enforcement 
Officers’ Ability to Give a Warning, Inform the Parents/Guardian or Issue 
Civil Citations for a Diversion Program to Juveniles in Lieu of Arrest – Vice 
Mayor, Tourgeman  

       
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE FLORIDA, SUPPORTING SENATE BILL 378 (2015) TO 
EXPAND LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS' ABILITY TO GIVE A 
WARNING, INFORM THE PARENTS/GUARDIAN OR ISSUE CIVIL 
CITATIONS FOR A DIVERSION PROGRAM TO JUVENILES IN LIEU OF 
ARREST; PROVIDING DIRECTION TO THE TOWN CLERK TO 
TRANSMIT A COPY OF THIS RESOLUTION TO THE BOARD OF 
COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, ALL 
MUNICIPALITIES IN MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, THE MIAMI-DADE 
COUNTY LEAGUE OF CITIES, AND FLORIDA LEAGUE OF CITIES; 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Item pulled by Mayor Dietch said he was against the resolution and wondered if it 
had any value at this time.  Town Assistant Attorney Jane Graham presented the 
item in more detail and gave an update. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to accept.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Olchyk and the motion carried 4-1 with Commissioner Cohen in 
opposition. 

 
H. Flavored Tobacco and Electronic Cigarettes Urging Resolution – Vice Mayor 

Tourgeman  
        

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, URGING 
RETAILERS TO STOP THE SALE AND MARKETING OF FLAVORED 
TOBACCO PRODUCTS AND E-CIGARETTES IN SURFSIDE, FLORIDA; 
AND TO PROHIBIT THE USE OF ELECTRONIC CIGARETTES AND 
OTHER NICOTINE DISPENSING DEVICES IN TOWN OWNED OR 
OPERATED ENCLOSED INDOOR WORKPLACES; PROVIDING 
DIRECTION TO THE TOWN CLERK TO TRANSMIT A COPY OF THIS 
RESOLUTION TO THE BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS OF 
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, MIAMI-DADE COUNTY LEAGUE OF CITIES, 
AND FLORIDA LEAGUE OF CITIES; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Item pulled by Vice Mayor Tourgeman.   The Vice Mayor gave an update on the 
item.   Assistant Town Attorney Graham gave more details on the item. 
 

Page 26



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 12, 2015 
 

  

5 

  
 

Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to accept.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Olchyk and the motion carried 4-1 with Commissioner Karukin 
in opposition. 

Public Speakers: 
Rubi Arguello representing Students against Tobacco and Georgette Kores urged the 
Commission to pass the resolution. 

Commissioner Karukin felt that electronic cigarettes are a deterrent from regular 
cigarettes and was not sure if the resolution was even legal.  Studies have not been 
concluded if there are any dangers in using electronic cigarettes and therefore does 
not support the resolution.  The Vice Mayor cited that a report indicated that young 
people using electronic cigarettes eventually will use regular cigarettes. 

 
        *I.  Contributions for Downtown Harding Avenue Business District Tree Lights – 

Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
  

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA ACCEPTING 
CONTRIBUTIONS TO SUSTAIN THE LIGHTING OF THE DOWNTOWN 
HARDING AVENUE BUSINESS DISTRICT TREE LIGHTS; PROVIDING 
AUTHORITY TO THE TOWN MANAGER TO ACCEPT ON BEHALF OF 
TOWN COMMISSION CONTRIBUTIONS FOR DOWNTOWN HARDING 
AVENUE BUSINESS DISTRICT TREE LIGHTS; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Approved on consent. 
 

  
*J.  Restructure of Solid Waste Commercial Rates – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 

Manager [Linked to Item 4A2]  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE FLORIDA, ESTABLISHING A NEW RATE STRUCTURE FOR 
COMMERCIAL SOLID WASTE REMOVAL FROM A FLAT RATE TO A 
PER YARD FEE WHICH SHALL BE EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2015; 
PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION AND APPROVAL; PROVIDING AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE.  
Approved on consent. 
 

         
 
 
 

Page 27



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 12, 2015 
 

  

6 

  
 

       *K. Town of Surfside Sewage Conveyance Services - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town       
Manager  

  
 A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, 
AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH 
THE CITY OF MIAMI BEACH TO PROVIDE SEWAGE CONVEYANCE 
SERVICES; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Approved on consent. 

 
 

4. Ordinances  

A. Second Reading Ordinances 
 

1. Amending Chapter 54 “Prohibited Noises”, specifically Section 54-77 
“Waiver of Division Provisions” – Commissioner Marta Olchyk  

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
AMENDING CHAPTER 54 “PROHIBITED NOISES”; 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 54-77 “WAIVER OF 
DIVISION PROVISIONS”; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to accept.   The motion received a 
second from Vice Mayor Tourgeman and all voted in favor. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk had concerns about enforcement of the ordinance.  
Town Manager Olmedillo assured that they have enough staff to do so and are 
committed to uphold the ordinance. 
 
The Mayor opened the public hearing. 
 Public Speaker Jeffery Platt asked what happens when there is a violation and    
if there is a fine for noncompliance.   Town Manager Olmedillo explained the 
process and having them comply with code enforcement and ultimately there 
are fines. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to take the pulled items next.  The 
motion received a second from Vice Mayor Tourgeman and all voted in favor. 
 

Page 28



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 12, 2015 
 

  

7 

  
 

Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to approve the pulled items from the 
consent agenda.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin 
and all voted in favor. 
 
 

*2. Restructure of Solid Waste Commercial Rates – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager [Linked to Item 3J]  

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, 
AMENDING SECTION 66-35, “SCHEDULE OF FEES” OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES TO ESTABLISH A NEW RATE 
STRUCTURE FOR COMMERCIAL SOLID WASTE REMOVAL 
FROM A FLAT RATE TO A PER YARD FEE WHICH SHALL BE 
EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2015; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; PROVIDING FOR 
SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to accept.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Cohen and all voted in favor. 
 
The Mayor opened the public hearing.  There being no one wishing to speak 
the Mayor closed the public hearing. 
 

*3. Ordinance Amending Town of Surfside Code Chapter 26 entitled 
“Elections”, by Creating Section 26-13 thereof entitled “Supplemental 
Qualifying Period” – Linda Miller, Town Attorney  

 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE 
CHAPTER 26 “ELECTIONS”, BY ADDING THERETO SECTION 26-
13 ENTITLED “SUPPLEMENTAL QUALIFYING PERIOD”, FOR 
THE PURPOSE OF ESTABLISHING BY ORDINANCE, (PURSUANT 
TO TOWN CHARTER SECTION 105(8)) THAT NO FURTHER 
SUPPLEMENTAL QUALIFYING PERIOD SHALL BE 
ESTABLISHED IF A VACANCY IN CANDIDACY OCCURS WITHIN 
THIRTY-FIVE (35) DAYS PRIOR TO THE DATE OF AN ELECTION 
FOR THE OFFICE OF TOWN COMMISSIONER OR MAYOR; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, CONFLICT, INCLUSION IN 
TOWN CODE AND EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 

Page 29



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 12, 2015 
 

  

8 

  
 

 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to accept.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 
 
The Mayor opened the public hearing.  There being no one wishing to speak 
the Mayor closed the public hearing. 
 
 

*4.  An Ordinance of the Town commission of the Town of Surfside, Florida 
amending pursuant to Florida Statue sections 100.3605(2) and 166.021(4), 
Section 101 of the Town of Surfside Charter regarding “Qualifying for 
Elected Office” with limited applicability to establishment of qualifying 
dates for the Town’s March 15, 2016 General Election, and establishing 
end date for supplemental qualifying period for said March 15, 2016 
Election; providing for severability, conflict, inclusion in Town 
Charter/Code, notification to County and effective date. – Linda Miller, 
Town Attorney  
 
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING PURSUANT TO FLORIDA 
STATUTE SECTIONS 100.3605(2) AND 166.021(4), SECTION 101 OF 
THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CHARTER REGARDING “QUALIFYING 
FOR ELECTED OFFICE” WITH LIMITED APPLICABILITY TO 
ESTABLISHMENT OF QUALIFYING DATES FOR THE TOWN’S 
MARCH 15, 2016 GENERAL ELECTION, AND ESTABLISHING END 
DATE FOR SUPPLEMENTAL QUALIFYING PERIOD FOR SAID 
MARCH 15, 2016 ELECTION; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY, 
CONFLICT, INCLUSION IN TOWN CHARTER/CODE, 
NOTIFICATION TO COUNTY AND EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to accept.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 

 
The Mayor opened the public hearing.  There being no one wishing to speak 
the Mayor closed the public hearing. 

 
 
 
 
 

 

Page 30



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 12, 2015 
 

  

9 

  
 

B. First Reading Ordinances 
 

*1. Water Supply Facilities Work Plan - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager      
 
AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, 
AMENDING THE TOWN’S WATER SUPPLY FACILITIES WORK 
PLAN AND APPLICABLE ELEMENTS WITHIN THE TOWN’S 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN RELATING TO WATER SUPPLY 
PLANNING;  PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN; PROVIDING FOR REPEAL 
OF CONFLICTS; PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance.  Town Planner 
Sarah Sinatra presented the item. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to accept.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor. 
 
 

2. Practical Difficulty Variance – Commissioner Barry Cohen  
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING “SECTION 90-36 VARIANCES”; 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING “90-36.1 GENERAL VARIANCES” TO 
MODIFY THE CODE TO PROVIDE FOR  A PRACTICAL 
DIFFICULTY VARIANCE; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 
ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director, read the title of the ordinance.  Town 
Planner Sarah Sinatra presented the item.     
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to approve.  The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Cohen. 
 
Town Planner Sinatra answered questions posed by the Mayor regarding 
limitations.  Commissioner Karukin was not in favor of the ordinance and 
feels it is a slippery slope to make it easier to obtain variances and allowing 
for development of larger homes on smaller lots. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman thinks the ordinance is a good idea as demographics 
have changed and more young families have moved into the community and 

Page 31



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 12, 2015 
 

  

10 

  
 

many are converting garages for additional living space.  He fully supports the 
ordinance. 
 
Commissioner Cohen gave an overview on the item and said the language can 
be tweaked to satisfy the concerns of some on the Commission. 
 
The Mayor asked that we go to Good and Welfare as that is a set time item 
and then come back to this item.   After the closing of Good and Welfare 
discussion continued on Ordinance 4.B2 
 
Commissioner Karukin thanked Commissioner Cohen for bringing this 
forward but is not in favor of building larger homes on small lots which is not 
the character of the town.   
 
Public Speaker Brian Roller spoke in favor of the ordinance and as having a 
young family gave his reasons for support of the item. 
 
The Mayor asked Planner Sinatra to elaborate on lot coverage.  There were 
some questions which Planner Sinatra addressed.  Mayor Dietch said he did 
not disagree with what has been said this evening but feels there has to be a 
limit and does not know what that limit should be.  The Mayor said he would 
not be in attendance at the next meeting and in its current form he does have 
some concerns and asked it the item can be deferred so they can find the right 
balance.   
 
After all the discussion and points of views, Commissioner Cohen withdrew 
his second to the motion.  The motion died for a lack of a second. 
 
Mayor Dietch suggested a motion to defer the item and see that they address 
limitation in the language and failsafe so it cannot be abused, address the 
concept of the least amount necessary for hardship and only be allowed once 
per applicant and an offset to any second floor to whatever the square footage 
gain on the first floor.   Commissioner Cohen was in agreement and suggested 
the Mayor pass the gavel and make this a motion.    
 
The Mayor passed the gavel and made a motion to that effect.   The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Cohen.  A vote was taken and ended in 
a tie with Mayor Dietch and Commissioner Cohen in favor, Commissioner 
Karukin and Commissioner Olchyk in opposition.  Vice Mayor Tourgeman 
was absent for the vote. 
 
Commissioner Cohen made a motion to reconsider the motion to defer.  The 
motion received a second from Vice Mayor Tourgeman.   A vote was taken 
and the motion passed to defer 4-1 with Commissioner Karukin in opposition. 
 

Page 32



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 12, 2015 
 

  

11 

  
 

Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to accept the variance.   The motion 
received a second from Commissioner Olchyk.   The motion carried 3-2 with 
Mayor Dietch and Commissioner Karukin voting in opposition. 
 
Commissioner Karukin asked the Town Attorney to review the procedure just 
taken to assure all was done correctly. 
 

3. Residential Sheds – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING”, AND 
AMENDING “SECTION 90-54 ACCESSORY BUILDINGS AND 
STRUCTURES IN THE H30A AND H30B DISTRICTS”; AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-54.7 RELATED TO 
SHEDS;  PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN 
CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to approve.   The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Olchyk.   The motion carried 3-2 with Mayor 
Dietch and Commissioner Karukin voting in opposition. 
 

Public Speaker Marisa Alonso said the addition of landscaping puts more of a 
burden on owners and feels it should not be included.    

Mayor Dietch and Commissioner Karukin did not feel that landscaping was 
necessary.  Vice Mayor Tourgeman said we have to consider one’s neighbors 
as sheds are not pretty but understands the need for them.   Not all homes have 
fences or landscaping and if a shed is put up it should not have to be viewed 
by a neighbor and therefore he feels landscaping is necessary.  Mayor Dietch 
said the language is not clear and one could place some flowers and call it 
landscaping.  Vice Mayor Tourgeman said he attended the Planning and 
Zoning Meeting where this was discussed and it was their intention that 
landscaping be installed so the shed would not be an eyesore to a neighbor.  
He said this is an opportunity to do things right as more sheds will be coming 
as people are converting their garages into living space. 

Commissioner Karukin disagrees with the Vice Mayor and said this is 
overreach into someone’s back yard and is unenforceable.  He feels we should 
not be manicuring the town.   The Vice Mayor totally disagrees with the 

Page 33



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 12, 2015 
 

  

12 

  
 

statement of manicuring the town and said we can then have weeds growing 
all over. 

Commissioner Cohen thought that landscaping should be defined to block the 
view of newly placed sheds. 

Commissioner Olchyk said she realizes that there can never be 100% 
enforcement but we should require some landscaping.   She feels if we let this 
go it will only get worse. 

The Mayor made a friendly amendment that the language be changed to read 
“provide landscaping if not already provided.”  Vice Mayor Tourgeman 
accepted the amendment.   A vote was taken and the ordinance passed 4-1 
with Commissioner Karukin voting in opposition. 
 
 

  5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 
 

 
*A.  Seawall Inspection Condition Report & Florida Inland Navigation 

District (FIND) Grant Funding Opportunity – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) APPROVING ASSISTANCE 
UNDER THE FLORIDA INLAND NAVIGATION DISTRICT 
WATERWAYS ASSISTANCE PROGRAM, AUTHORIZING CALVIN 
GIORDANO AND ASSOCIATES, INC. (“CGA”) TO PREPARE 
GRANT APPLICATIONS; PROVIDING AUTHORIZATION TO THE 
TOWN MANAGER; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

Chris Giordano of CGA gave update. 
 
Commissioner Cohen made a motion to accept.   The motion received a 
second from Commissioner Olchyk and the motion passed 4-1 with 
Commissioner Karukin absent for the vote. 

 
 

5. Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   
Mayor Dietch opened the meeting to Good and Welfare. 
 
Public Speakers: 
-Jeffrey Platt asked what the Chateau was doing across the street from them as they now 
have seven properties blocked off.   He also thanked Chief Allen for the increased 
presence of officers on the beach.  He said last month it was agreed that the sand had to 
be removed and replaced and does not understand why the town is putting in new plants 

Page 34



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 12, 2015 
 

  

13 

  
 

on the dunes when it has to be removed.   He also wanted it defined what it means by 
“private beach front owners” and questions regarding beach chairs. 
-Larissa Alonso asked what is happening regarding the sand issue.  She also mentioned 
concerns about the Tot Lot and rusted equipment.  She took offense at being scolded at 
the last meeting regarding noise and her child when cell phones rang and nothing was 
said. 
-Debbie Cimadevilla thanked them for the TV downstairs as it will help parents with 
children who want to attend the meetings.   She also asked that the town post on the 
website any development especially consent orders so the public has time to view it and 
appeal if necessary.  She specifically spoke about the sand issue. 
-Rick Superstein said he attended the Planning and Zoning Meeting regarding the 
corridor analysis and it does not include the designated historic area.  A separate zoning 
was mentioned as new facades of these buildings will be done and he feels this area 
would be beneficial to the town as it will be historically attractive.  He would appreciate 
any help from the Commission. 
-Deborah Duvdevani asked that a ramp be put in at the 92md Street access to the beach as 
there are only stairs and cannot accommodate strollers or handicap.  She also asked the 
reason why there is a police car daily in front of the Surf Club.  If they are off duty why 
are they in uniform and using a city vehicle.  She also asked if there was approval of the 
Surf Club apartments and Seaway Villas. 
-Peter Neville said Channel 77 is not broadcasting. 
 
No one else wishing to speak the Mayor closed Good and Welfare. 
 
Responding to Mr. Platt, Town Manager Olmedillo said the Surf Club is purchasing 
additional property but the town does not know what their future plans are.  To his 
knowledge there has been no application as to the property that has a construction fence 
around it.  Regarding the sand issue, Manager Olmedillo also said he has been in 
communication with FDEP and gave an update.   As to the chairs on the beach Manager 
Olmedillo feels we need an ordinance to deal with the issue and use public safety as a 
tool to control activities on the beach.   He has been working with staff and beach 
property owners to come to a balanced decision regarding chairs on the beach. 
 
Manager Olmedillo said the town will look into the 92nd Street access to the beach as well 
as the Tot Lot. 
 
Chief Allen explained the process of lane closures and that the Surf Club pays for the off-
duty police officers as well as administrative fees.   
 
Commissioner Olchyk addressed the issue of children at Commission Meetings and 
although it is admirable to have children of age attend with their parents to see how 
government works, it is not good when there is a disruption because of young children in 
attendance.  Commissioners spend a lot of time preparing for these meetings to try to 
accomplish as much as they can in the time allowed and it is to the detriment of the town 
when there is a disruption and items are not covered and have to be brought back and 
added to the agenda of the next meeting. 

Page 35



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 12, 2015 
 

  

14 

  
 

 
Commissioner Karukin thanked the Town Manager for a step in the right direction 
regarding the lounge chairs.  As to the equipment in the Tot Lot he suggested bringing it 
to the attention of the Parks and Recreation Dept.   As to the corridor analysis he said the 
historic preservation issues were part of a review with the Town Planner.  He has no 
problem with the children at meetings and with police presence even when off duty. 
 
Commissioner Cohen suggested that one read the 100 Day Report which shows the skill 
of our Town Manager.  He stressed how we all should work together for the betterment 
of the town. 
 
The Mayor addressed Mr. Superstein and said it is a complex issue but agrees the historic 
area could be a gem for Surfside.  
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 

*A.  Sustainability Committee – Mayor Daniel Dietch  
Mayor Dietch presented the item. 
 
Commissioner Cohen made a motion to approve and the motion received a 
second from Commissioner Olchyk. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman questioned how effective a committee such as this can 
be.  He does not oppose this but would rather see committees with a specific 
purpose such as the sand committee, rather than addressing several items and 
feels this is too broad. 
 
The Mayor asked if they were agreeable with the concept then to proceed with 
a draft charter.  Commissioner Cohen feels that members of such a committee 
should also have subject matter expertise.  He is supportive of this committee 
and feels it is important to do especially on environmental issues. 
 
For the record the Vice Mayor read a statement regarding a committee can 
bring in expertise to help with a subject matter. 

 
Commissioner Karukin said he is not comfortable with this as we have a lot on 
our plate and feels adding to it would be more of a burden especially on staff.  
He feels we are not ready for this at this time. 
 
Manager Olmedillo said we may need additional staff for this committee and it 
may be addressed when we do the budget.   Commissioner Olchyk said if we 
need to hire additional staff for this she will vote in opposition. 

Page 36



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 12, 2015 
 

  

15 

  
 

 
The Mayor said he would be happy to have a scoping meeting to have 
communication with the community and then come back with additional 
information. 
 
A vote was taken and the motion failed 3-2 with Mayor Dietch and 
Commissioner Cohen accepting and Vice Mayor Tourgeman, Commissioner 
Karukin and Commissioner Olchyk in opposition. 
 

 
*B. 94th Street Parking Structure Land Use/Zoning Analysis – Commissioner 

Barry Cohen  
  Commissioner Cohen presented the item and gave an overview and update.   

He said the proposed plan includes retail space which would produce income 
which can pay for any expenses the town may incur.  Commissioner Karukin 
asked if expanding the business district south would require a referendum.  
Town Planner Sinatra explained when and where a referendum would be 
required.   

 
  Commissioner Cohen took offense to a remark made by resident Jeffrey Platt 

while the Commission was in discussion.  Mayor Dietch cautioned Mr. Platt to 
save his remarks for outside and to show respect at the meeting or leave.   

 
  The comprehensive plan and land use was discussed.   Commissioner Karukin 

had issues with the commercialization part of the plan.   Vice Mayor 
Tourgeman is in favor of the retail part.   

 
   Commissioner Cohen introduced town resident George Kousoulas who put 

together a power point presentation of the parking garage feasibility study 
which includes retail space. 

   
  Vice Mayor Tourgeman said he likes the concept presented and asks the 

Mayor to direct the Town Manager to move forward on this with an RFP or the 
most appropriate form of solicitation and come back with recommendations in 
sixty days but brief the Commission in thirty days.   The Town Manager was 
given this direction and to also meet with the property owners in the 
community for their input. 
 
Public Speakers 
 -Deborah Cimadevilla said she was against the idea of adding retail.   She 
feels there should be a discussion with residents as this will impact them and 
bring in more people which will create a greater need for parking. 
-Jeffrey Platt said the plan presented shows a block of four story buildings.   
He feels this is going to be a huge impact on the community. 
- Clara Diaz-Leal feels this should be thought about more carefully especially 
about putting in more density.    She feels Surfside is losing its balance. 

Page 37



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 12, 2015 
 

  

16 

  
 

 
Commissioner Olchyk exited at 10:57 p.m. 

 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to extend the meeting thirty minutes.   
The motion received a second from Vice Mayor Tourgeman and all voted in 
favor with Commissioner Olchyk absent. 

 
 
*C. Parking Lot Parking Structure Update – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 

Manager  
 Minimum discussion was held under item 8B. 
 

Vice Mayor Tourgeman exited at 11:09 p.m.    
 

 
9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 

 
*A. Newspaper Advertisement Cost Analysis – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 

Manager  
Manager Olmedillo gave an account of advertising in the Miami Herald 
which is costly.  It was suggested we use our own website for this item 
and staff will check if we can accommodate email blasts.  Commissioner 
Karukin asked that this be presented again during the Budget Workshop. 
 

B. Traffic Management Plan – Short Term Solutions – Guillermo      
Olmedillo, Town Manager   

 Police Chief Allen gave an update on this item.  Funding sources (31K) 
for traffic lights was discussed.   The Mayor said that people using Google 
maps are creating some of the traffic problems.  He asked the Town 
Manager if there was anything we could do and suggested contacting 
Google to let them know the route being suggested takes traffic into 
residential areas.   Other safety measures were suggested as well as 95th 
Street/Byron Circle Study.  Commissioner Cohen mentioned gating of the 
community and Town Manager Olmedillo explained what that process 
would be and there would be costs involved.   

 
 Public Speaker Clara Diaz-Leal spoke and gave some suggestions and 

asked to allow the bump stops.   
 
C. Clarification of Town Policies and Procedures for Representation of 

Town of Surfside and Town Commission Recognition Policies and 
Procedures - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
Item deferred. 
 
 
 

Page 38



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

May 12, 2015 
 

  

17 

  
 

      10. Adjournment   
 The meeting adjourned at 11:29 p.m. 
 
 

  Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
 

 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2015 

 
 
 
 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

 

Page 39



 
Town of Surfside 

Town Commission Meeting 
MINUTES 

June 9, 2015 
 7 p.m.  

Town Hall Commission Chambers - 9293 Harding Ave, 2nd Floor 
Surfside, FL  33154 

      
        

 

   

1. Opening        

A. Call to Order 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman called the meeting to order at 7:05 P.M.  
         

B. Roll Call of Members  
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa called the roll with the following members present:  Vice 
Mayor Tourgeman, Commissioner Olchyk and Commissioner Karukin.   Mayor 
Dietch and Commissioner Cohen were absent.  
  

C. Pledge of Allegiance 
Resident Lou Cohen led the Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman asked the Commission if they would honor the request of 
Commissioner Cohen and have him participate via telephone.   At the request of 
Commissioner Karukin, Town Attorney Miller read the rules regarding telephone 
participation. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to allow Commissioner Cohen to participate 
via telephone.   The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all 
voted in favor with Mayor Dietch absent. 
 

D. Mayor and Commission Remarks – Vice Mayor Tourgeman 
 

E. Agenda and Order of Business Additions, deletions and linkages 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to move Item 9D to after item 1G on the 
agenda.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in 
favor with Mayor Dietch absent. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman asked for a motion to make his Tourist Board appointment 
after item 1G on the agenda.  The motion was made by Commissioner Olchyk and 
seconded by Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor with Mayor Dietch absent. 
  
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to link Item 8 on the Town Manager’s Report 
with Item 4B1 and Item 9C regarding the corridor analysis and items 3 and 25 of the 
Town Manager’s Report. 

Page 40



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

June 9, 2015 
 

  

2 

  
 

The motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor with 
Mayor Dietch absent. 
 
 

F. Community Notes – Vice Mayor Tourgeman  
Commissioner Karukin announced an upcoming car wash event on June 28th 
benefiting the Alzheimer Association and also an upcoming Walk at Museum Park.  
Dates and details on these items can be found on the town website. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman recognized Chief Allen as today he is celebrating his 
birthday.   Vice Mayor Tourgeman announced the upcoming community events 
which can be found in the Gazette and on the Town’s website.   

 
 

G. Introduction of New Community Garden President and Vice President – 
Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
Duncan Tavares, TEDACS Director introduced the new President and Vice President 
of the Community Garden.   The new President Dr. Freddy Chiche and Secretary 
Barbara Woolverton spoke briefly on the garden.   

 
 

Passing the gavel, Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to appoint Mr. Sean 
McKeen to the Tourist Board as his appointee.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor with Mayor Dietch absent.  Mr. McKeen 
took a moment to address the Town Commission. 
 

 
2. Quasi-Judicial Hearings (None) 

 
3. Consent Agenda 

Commissioner Olchyk pulled item 3H Forfeiture Funds page 87. 
Commissioner Karukin pulled item 3 SCALA, page 12; item 25(linked to Item 3), page 
19 from the Town Manager’s Report and item 5, page 42 from the Town Attorney’s 
Report.  
Commissioner Karukin asked the Town Manager if possible to indicate which items have 
been updated from the previous report. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to approve the consent agenda minus the pulled 
items.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in favor 
with Mayor Dietch absent. 
 
A. Minutes – Sandra Novoa, CMC, Town Clerk  

May 4, 2015 Joint Tourist Board and Commission Meeting Minutes 
B. Budget to Actual Summary as of March 30, 2015 – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 

Manager  
            *C. Town Manager’s Report – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

  

Page 41



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

June 9, 2015 
 

  

3 

  
 

1. Bus Service – Multi-jurisdictional Study-Bus Service Improvement and 
Operational Efficiencies. 

2. Film Ordinance 
3. Channel 77 Improvements (linked to Item 25) 
4. See Click Fix 
5. Sidewalk Ordinance Implementation 
6. Five Year Tourism Strategic Plan 
7. Historic Preservation 
8. Land Development Regulations – Block between Harding and Collins 

Avenue (linked with 4B.1 and 9C) 
9. Ten Year Water Supply Plan 
10. Development Applications 
11. FEMA National Flood Insurance Program (NFIP) 
12. Community Rating System (CRS) 
13. Forty Year Building Certification for Collins, Harding, Abbott Avenues 

and Surfside Blvd. 
14. Development Projects 
15. Code Compliance Cases Settled 
16. Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) 
17. Silver Sneaker Program 
18. 96th Street Park Renovation 
19. Place Making Micro-Grant Application 
20. Traffic Issues 
21. Police Department Events 
22. Solid Waste Commercial Rates Structure 
23. Point Lake 
24. Beach Management Agreement 
25. Information Technology & TV Broadcasts (linked to Item 3) 
26. Public Utilities/Engineering  
27. Town-Owned Seawall Repair 

   
  Pulled Items: 

Items 3, Item 25 linked and pulled by Commissioner Karukin.  His 
suggestion was to add music instead of being mute when the slide shows are 
on before the video streaming. 
 
Item 5 from Town Attorney Report pulled by Commissioner Karukin.  His 
concern is whether Surfside will have to refund any monies regarding the red 
light camera issue now in the courts with a class action suit and what is the 
likelihood of anything happening on this.  Attorney Miller said it is now in 
the courts and we are waiting to hear back.  Chief Allen said we have to wait 
for the decision of the judge. 
 
 

 
            *D. Town Attorney’s Report – Linda Miller, Town Attorney  

         E.  Committee Reports – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 

Page 42



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

June 9, 2015 
 

  

4 

  
 

   - April 6, 2015 Tourist Board Meeting Minutes 
   - April 27, 2015 Parks and Recreation Committee Meeting Minutes 
   - April 30, 2015 Planning and Zoning Board Meeting Minutes 
    

F. Mutual Aid Agreement between the Miami Dade County Police Department and 
the Town of Surfside Police Department – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
ACKNOWLEDGING THE LAW ENFORCEMENT MUTUAL AID 
AGREEMENT BETWEEN MIAMI-DADE COUNTY, FLORIDA AND THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA FOR VOLUNTARY COOPERATION AND 
OPERATIONAL ASSISTANCE; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER  
AND CHIEF OF POLICE TO EXECUTE AND IMPLEMENT THE TERMS 
AND CONDITIONS OF THE MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Adopted on Consent 
 

G.  Mutual Aid Agreement between the Town of Golden Beach Police Department 
and the Town of Surfside Police Department – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA 
ACKNOWLEDGING THE MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE 
TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AND THE TOWN OF GOLDEN BEACH, 
FLORIDA; AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER  AND CHIEF OF 
POLICE TO EXECUTE AND IMPLEMENT THE TERMS AND 
CONDITIONS OF THE MUTUAL AID AGREEMENT; AND PROVIDING 
FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Adopted on Consent 

 
H. Approval of Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds to Purchase Two Ballistic 

Resistant Shields – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2014/2015 
POLICE CONFISCATION FUND EXPENDITURE IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$3,418.00 FROM THE FORFEITURE FUND FOR THE PURCHASE OF 2 
(TWO) POINT BLANK BELLATOR SHIELDS 24”X40” WITH VIEW PORT 
LEVEL; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION AND APPROVAL; 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE.   
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 

Item pulled by Commissioner Olchyk 

Page 43



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

June 9, 2015 
 

  

5 

  
 

Commissioner Olchyk made a motion for discussion.   Passing the gavel, the motion 
received a second from Vice Mayor Tourgeman. 

Commissioner Olchyk asked if we were assured of getting the best price and if there 
was a warranty.  Chief Allen said we were getting the best price and as to warranty, 
this was a onetime deal.   

Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to approve.   Passing the gavel, the motion 
received a second from Vice Mayor Tourgeman.  The motion carried 2-1 with 
Commissioner Karukin voting in opposition.   Commissioner Cohen and Mayor 
Dietch were absent. 

 
I. Approval of Expenditure of Forfeiture Funds to Purchase Radio Equipment – 

Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, PROVIDING FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 2014/2015 
POLICE CONFISCATION FUND EXPENDITURE IN THE AMOUNT OF 
$5,036.70 FROM THE FORFEITURE FUND FOR THE PURCHASE OF 
RADIO EQUIPMENT; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION AND 
APPROVAL; PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Adopted on Consent 

 

J. Resolution to Terminate Interlocal Agreement between the Town of Surfside 
and  Miami Dade County for Curbside Recycling Pickup - Guillermo Olmedillo, 
Town Manager  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA, 
AUTHORIZING THE TOWN MANAGER TO TERMINATE THE 
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT FOR INCLUSION IN THE MIAMI-DADE 
COUNTY CURBSIDE RECYCLING PROGRAM; PROVIDING FOR 
AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Adopted on Consent 
 

K. Resolution to Support the School Nurse Initiative - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager  
 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA (“TOWN”) AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO 
ENTER INTO A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (“MOU”) 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF MIAMI BEACH, NORTH BAY VILLAGE, THE 
TOWN OF BAY HARBOR ISLANDS, THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, BAL 

Page 44



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

June 9, 2015 
 

  

6 

  
 

HARBOUR VILLAGE AND THE MIAMI BEACH CHAMBER EDUCATION 
FOUNDATION, INC., TO IMPLEMENT A NURSE INITIATIVE FOR THE 
2015-2016 SCHOOL YEAR AND AUTHORIZING THE APPROPRIATION 
OF $3,667.00 FROM THE FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 ANNUAL BUDGET 
FOR THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF 
FUNDING FOR THE NURSE ENHANCEMENT INITIATIVE SUBJECT TO 
APPROVAL IN THE TOWN’S FISCAL YEAR 2015-2016 ANNUAL 
BUDGET; PROVIDING FOR AUTHORIZATION; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 Adopted on Consent 

 
 

L. Additional Contribution for Downtown Harding Avenue Business District Tree 
Lights - Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE, FLORIDA ACCEPTING 
CONTRIBUTIONS TO SUSTAIN THE LIGHTING OF THE DOWNTOWN 
HARDING AVENUE BUSINESS DISTRICT TREE LIGHTS; PROVIDING 
AUTHORITY TO THE TOWN MANAGER TO ACCEPT ON BEHALF OF 
TOWN COMMISSION CONTRIBUTIONS FOR DOWNTOWN HARDING 
AVENUE BUSINESS DISTRICT TREE LIGHTS; AND PROVIDING FOR AN 
EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Adopted on Consent 
 

Commissioner Olchyk made a motion to approve the pulled items from the consent 
agenda.  The motion received a second from Commissioner Karukin and all voted in 
favor with Commissioner Cohen and Mayor Dietch absent. 

 
 

4. Ordinances  

(Set for approximately _8:00_ p.m.)   (Note:  Good and Welfare must begin at 8:15) 
 
A. Second Reading Ordinances 

 
1.   Practical Difficulty Variance – Commissioner Barry Cohen  

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING “SECTION 90-36 VARIANCES”; 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING “90-36.1 GENERAL VARIANCES” TO 
MODIFY THE CODE TO PROVIDE FOR  A PRACTICAL 
DIFFICULTY VARIANCE; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE 
CODE; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF 

Page 45



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

June 9, 2015 
 

  

7 

  
 

ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk made a motion for discussion purposes.  After passing 
the gavel the motion received a second from Vice Mayor Tourgeman. 
 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra gave an update and more details on the 
ordinance.   
 
Commissioner Karukin thinks the ordinance is a bad idea as it opens up a 
“slippery slope” to make it easier for getting variances.  He also questions 
how many times can one do this and feels the suggestion by a Planning and 
Board member to include language to state a variance can be applied only one 
time per property.  He does not support this ordinance as he has deep concerns 
about it. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman said Surfside is changing and more young families 
are moving in the town.  Many are converting garages to add additional living 
space.  He was against changing the code but feels this ordinance gives some 
flexibility to a home owner.  He has no problem with this ordinance. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman opened for public comment. 
Public Speakers: 
-Anthony Blake agrees with Commissioner Karukin.  He said we are very 
crowded in Surfside and it doesn’t make sense to allow an increase of an 
additional 25%.   He asks if this ordinance applies only for a specific district 
or across the board.  He also feels the specific request for the variance in 
question should be carefully looked at. 
-George Kousoulos does not think the zoning should be changed in the 
variance.  He cautions about the 50% issue in the ordinance and other than 
that he feels the ordinance is good. 
-Charles Ness thanked all who put their efforts into this ordinance.  He 
understands the concerns of some that there has been some over building in 
some areas but feels this ordinance is stringent enough and asks for approval 
by the Commission. 
 
No one else wishing to speak Vice Mayor Tourgeman closed the public 
comments. 
 
Passing the gavel Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to approve.  The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Cohen.  Commissioner Karukin 
made a friendly amendment to include the language “one time only per 
property.”  Vice Mayor Tourgeman and Commissioner Cohen accepted the 
friendly amendment.  The motion carried 3-1 with Commissioner Karukin 
voting in opposition.  Mayor Dietch was absent. 
 

Page 46



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

June 9, 2015 
 

  

8 

  
 

 
2. Residential Sheds – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING CHAPTER 90 “ZONING”, AND 
AMENDING “SECTION 90-54 ACCESSORY BUILDINGS AND 
STRUCTURES IN THE H30A AND H30B DISTRICTS”; AND 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-54.7 RELATED TO SHEDS; 
 PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; REPEALING ALL 
ORDINANCES OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT 
HEREWITH; AND PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve only if the 70 foot provision in 
the ordinance is included.  Town Planner Sinatra read the revision for 
clarification.   At 70 square feet landscaping is not required but if it exceeds 70 
square feet but less than 100 square feet landscaping will be at the discretion of 
the Planning and Zoning Board. 
Commissioner Karukin withdrew his motion to approve. 

Passing the gavel Vice Mayor Tourgeman made a motion to approve as stated.   
There being no second the motion died. 

 
 Commissioner Cohen left the meeting at 9:24 p.m. 
 
 

B. First Reading Ordinances 
 
1. Amendment to Section 90-51. Maximum Frontage of Buildings  - 

Commissioner Karukin (linked with Item 9C and Item 8) 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE TOWN COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF 
SURFSIDE, FLORIDA AMENDING THE TOWN OF SURFSIDE CODE 
OF ORDINANCES BY AMENDING CHAPTER 90 ZONING; AMENDING 
SECTION 90-51 MAXIMUM FRONTAGE OF BUILDINGS; 
SPECIFICALLY AMENDING SECTION 90-51.1 CONTINUOUS WALL 
FRONTAGE; PROVIDING FOR INCLUSION IN THE CODE; 
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES 
OR PARTS OF ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT HEREWITH; AND 
PROVIDING FOR AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 
Town Clerk Sandra Novoa read the title of the ordinance. 
 

Page 47



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

June 9, 2015 
 

  

9 

  
 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion to approve.  The motion received a second 
from Commissioner Olchyk and all voted in favor with Commissioner Cohen and 
Mayor Dietch absent. 

 
  Vice Mayor Tourgeman opened for public comments. 

Public Speaker Neison Kasdin representing the owners of the property on 91st 
Street said this ordinance will greatly impact them and asks the Commission to 
reconsider this ordinance.   He gave an explanation as to why he asks they do not 
move forward on this item. 
No one else wishing to speak Vice Mayor Tourgeman closed the public 
comments. 
 
Commissioner Karukin said he has been working on this issue quite long and 
gave an update on this corridor analysis and why we should go forward now and 
getting something into the books. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk spoke in favor of the ordinance. 
 

 
  5.  Resolutions and Proclamations 

 
 

5. Good and Welfare (Set for approximately 8:15 p.m.)   
Vice Mayor Tourgeman opened the meeting to Good and Welfare. 
 
Public Speakers: 
-Deborah Cimadevilla spoke about the sand issue and gave an update.  She began reading 
a letter from her attorney. 
-Larisa Alonso continued reading the letter from Ms. Cimadevilla’s attorney.   
 
No one else wishing to speak Vice Mayor Tourgeman closed Good and Welfare. 
 
Town Manager Olmedillo said he has sent his communications with Miami-Dade to the 
Commission.   Vice Mayor Tourgeman asked the Town Manager to send via email the 
updates to Ms. Cimadevilla and Ms. Alonso. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman then resumed item 9D. 
 

7. Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports 
Town Manager and Town Attorney Reports have been moved to the Consent Agenda –  
 Item 3.   
 

8. Unfinished Business and New Business 
 

*A.  Town Policies and Procedures – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
Manager Olmedillo gave an update and his suggestions. 
 

Page 48



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

June 9, 2015 
 

  

10 

  
 

Commissioner Karukin made a motion for discussion purposes.   The 
motion received a second from Commissioner Olchyk. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk does not like the item because it will make the 
situation more convoluted as everyone would have to agree to a 
recommendation of an appointee.   
Commissioner Karukin thinks these are reasonable approaches as to who 
will be representing us at various meetings.  
Vice Mayor Tourgeman does not think this is practical as it is written. 
No action taken on this item.  
 

 
9. Mayor, Commission and Staff Communications 

 
A. Traffic Management Plan – Long Term Solutions – Guillermo      

Olmedillo, Town Manager  
Chief Allen gave an update and said they would continue the high visibility 
especially on Byron at rush hours.  He mentioned upcoming plans for a 
new traffic signal as well as other speed slowing devices.  Signage 
indicating residential area are being created.   Removing the traffic circle 
on Byron and putting in stop signs.   Vice Mayor Tourgeman was against 
removing the circle but feels the circle should be made smaller.   The 
Commission agrees to keep the circle but make the circle smaller. 
Chief Allen also suggested adding speed bumps in several areas.  
Commissioner Karukin requested the Chief provide a schematic of the 
areas in question at the next meeting.   He would like to see exactly where 
they would be placed and also see where Vice Mayor Tourgeman 
suggested they be placed.  It is too difficult to visualize without a 
schematic and Commissioner Olchyk agreed.   The Commission agrees 
with all the bullets except the last one. 
 

B. Emergency Operations Plan [VERBAL]-  Guillermo Olmedillo, Town 
Manager 
Chief Allen described the emergency operations plan with a power point 
presentation. 
 

C. Corridor Analysis Update – Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager 
(linked with 4B1 and Item 8) 
Town Planner Sarah Sinatra gave an update and highlights on the item.  
She gave staff and Planning and Zoning Board recommendations.  There 
was a short power point presentation.  Commissioner Karukin thanked 
Planner Sinatra for all her hard work. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman opened the public comments. 
Public Speakers 
-Rick Superstein spoke about the potential historic preservation 
designation and asks that they take that into account in their decision 
making. 

Page 49



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

June 9, 2015 
 

  

11 

  
 

-George Kousoulos said the Harding Ave area is not as nice as it could be.  
He suggests they look more closely at this. 
 
No one else wishing to speak Vice Mayor Tourgeman closed the public 
comments. 
 
Commissioner Karukin asked Town Planner to reference page 168 that Mr. 
Kousoulos was talking about.  She answered the questions posed by Mr. 
Kousoulos. 
 

D. Parking Solution Options– Guillermo Olmedillo, Town Manager  
Town Manager Olmedillo said he has met with the community and gave an 
update.  His recommendations for short term was to build a parking garage 
on the 94th Street lot and for long term look for a public/private partnership 
development in one of the other locations to address the remainder of the 
parking shortage.   TEDACS Director Duncan Travares gave a 
presentation showing the different lots and approximate parking spaces for 
the sites.  Commissioner Karukin gave a presentation of the parking survey 
results from residents.   
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman opened the public hearing. 
Public Speakers:   
-Pamela O’Hagan asked the Commission not to ruin the community and 
the spirit of what Surfside is.  She indicated that she will fight anything 
that threatens her home because of the building of parking lots. 
-Denyse Fowley who owns the home next to Ms. O’Hagan said her family 
has been there for over 60 years.  She does not want her home taken from 
her and feels Surfside should be left beautiful the way it is and putting in 
multi-level parking garages on 93rd and 94th Street is disgusting.  Her 
suggestion is to add parking behind the business district and around town 
hall. 
-Donald Fowley agrees with what has been said and is monitoring the 
parking lots on 93rd and 94th Street at his expense and would be happy to 
share his data. 
-Pieter Bakker asks if there is really a need for parking garages.  He has 
surveyed all the parking lots over a period of a couple of months at 
different times of the day and presented the results to the Commission.   It 
showed many empty spaces in all lots.   
-Michael Chiche lives across from where the town wants to build a larger 
parking lot.   The lot there is never full but has many construction vehicles.  
He does not feel we need more garages. 
-Clara Diaz-Leal said the Abbot Lot is flawed and too close to residents.  
She said the survey the Commission has is incorrect as she has surveyed 
the lots videoed them and there are plenty of empty spaces. 
-George Kousoulos gave a comparison of the survey the Commission has 
and said it is flawed and it would be very costly to the town and the town 
would be in a deficit.   He said no one is just building parking garages but 
are including retail. 

Page 50



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

June 9, 2015 
 

  

12 

  
 

 
No one else wishing to speak Vice Mayor Tourgeman closed the public 
comments. 
 
Commissioner Karukin said the debate over parking lots has been going on 
for years.   He thanked all who gave their input but as a Commissioner he 
has to look at all sides.  He said the previous survey has good data but does 
not agree with all their suggestions.  As to the 94th Street lot his concern is 
that it is the last flat area for the town to have community activities. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman said they will take a quick break and then go to 
Good and Welfare as that is a time certain item on the agenda.   After 
Good and Welfare they will continue the discussion on the parking item. 
 
Commissioner Olchyk said she disagrees with the resident survey 
regarding the Abbott lot as she always has difficulty finding a parking 
space.  She does agree that it would not serve the community to build an 
expensive parking garage.   She is in favor of a public/private partnership 
for development.  She strongly disagrees with taking of houses of people 
who are living there.  We have to define who will benefit most and if it is 
the business community we have to find a solution to that.  If it is the 
condominiums then we have to look at that position.  She feels we have to 
look at what is really needed in the community and not what is the easiest.  
She liked the presentation by Mr. Kousoulos which showed the town 
would be losing money which is a red flag in her book and also 
Commissioner Karukin’s presentation as to how the residents feel.   She 
does not see a need to make a decision now on this item. 
 
Vice Mayor Tourgeman gave a brief history on the parking debate from 
years back.  He said in the business district when people could not find 
parking they would leave.   He said we have to look toward the future and 
not just for today’s needs and we must be open minded.  He said we do 
have a parking deficiency. 
 
Commissioner Karukin made a motion to defer the item to the next 
Commission Meeting, July 14, 2015.  The motion received a second from 
Commissioner Olchyk and the motion carried 3-1 with Vice Mayor 
Tourgeman voting in opposition.  Mayor Dietch was absent. 
 
 

      10.   Adjournment   
   The meeting adjourned at 10:43 p.m.    
 

 

Accepted this _____day of ____________________, 2015 

 
 

Page 51



   Minutes 
 Regular Commission Meeting 

June 9, 2015 
 

  

13 

  
 

 
       ________________________ 
       Daniel Dietch, Mayor 
Attest: 
 
 
_______________________ 
Sandra Novoa, CMC 
Town Clerk 

Page 52



3B

Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



3C

Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



3D

Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



Page 65



Page 66



3E

Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



4A1

Page 81



Page 82



Page 83



Page 84



Page 85



Page 86



Page 87



Page 88



4B1

Page 89



Page 90



Page 91



Page 92



Page 93



Page 94



Page 95



Page 96



Page 97



Page 98



Page 99



Page 100



5A

Page 101



Page 102



Page 103



Page 104



Page 105



Page 106



Page 107



Page 108



5B

Page 109



Page 110



Page 111



Page 112



Page 113



Page 114



Page 115



Page 116



Page 117



Page 118



Page 119



Page 120



5C

Page 121



Page 122



Page 123



Page 124



Page 125



Page 126



Page 127



Page 128



Page 129



Page 130



Page 131



Page 132



Page 133



Page 134



Page 135



Page 136



Page 137



Page 138



Page 139



5D

Page 140



Page 141



Page 142



9A

Page 143



Page 144



Page 145



Page 146



Page 147



Page 148



9B

Page 149



Page 150



Attachment A

Page 151



Page 152



---------------------------------------
**Detailed economics evaluations available  upon request from the Town Manager.

Page 153

snovoa
Line



Page 154



Page 155



Page 156



Page 157



Page 158



Page 159



Page 160



Page 161



Page 162



Page 163



Page 164



Page 165



Page 166



Page 167



Page 168



Page 169



Page 170



Page 171



Page 172



Page 173



Page 174



Page 175



Page 176



Page 177



Page 178



Page 179



Page 180



Page 181



Page 182



Page 183



Page 184



Page 185



Page 186



Page 187



Page 188



Page 189



Page 190



Page 191



Page 192



Page 193



Page 194



Page 195



Page 196



Page 197



Page 198



Page 199



Page 200



Page 201



Page 202



Page 203



Page 204



Page 205



Page 206



Page 207



Attachment B

Page 208



Page 209



Page 210



Page 211



Page 212



Page 213



Page 214



Page 215



Page 216



Page 217



Page 218



Page 219



Page 220



Page 221



Page 222



Page 223



Page 224



Page 225



Page 226



Page 227



Page 228



Page 229



Page 230



Page 231



Page 232



Page 233



Page 234



Page 235



Page 236



Page 237



Page 238



Page 239



Page 240



Page 241



Page 242



Page 243



Page 244



Page 245



Page 246



Page 247



Page 248



Page 249



Page 250



Page 251



Page 252



Page 253



Page 254



Page 255



Page 256



Page 257



Page 258



Page 259



Page 260



Attachement C=============

Page 261



Page 262



Page 263



Page 264



Page 265



Page 266



Page 267



Page 268



Page 269



Page 270



Page 271



Page 272



Page 273



Page 274



Page 275



Page 276



Page 277



Page 278



Page 279



Page 280



Page 281



Page 282



Page 283



Page 284



Page 285



Page 286



Page 287



Page 288



Page 289



Page 290



9C

Page 291



Page 292



Page 293



Page 294



Page 295



Page 296



9D

Page 297



Page 298



Page 299



Page 300



Page 301



Page 302



9E

/ July 14, 2015

Page 303



Program for Public Information    Page 1                March 2015 

Town of Surfside, Florida  
Program for Public Information (PPI) 

March 2015 
Background 

The Town of Surfside has developed an outreach program over the past year to educate the 
community concerning matters pertaining to floodplain management and to highlight the 
importance of flood mitigation to the community.  This outreach has included participation with 
Miami-Dade County and input from volunteers and community stakeholders.  With the 
implementation of the 2013 CRS Coordinator’s Manual, the Town of Surfside determined the 
importance of developing its own Program for Public Information.   

After having been relegated to a Class 10 in the CRS Program, the Town of Surfside has 
performed all of the requirements to comply with the National Flood Insurance Program 
(NFIP) and is becoming qualified again for the Community Rating System (CRS) Program. 
CRS is a component of the NFIP, which provides reductions to flood insurance premiums for 
residents and businesses within participating communities. The reductions are based on 
community floodplain management programs, including public information activities. To 
keep those discounts, communities must continue to implement their programs and provide status 
reports to the NFIP each year.  This year the Town has prioritized the dissemination of flood-
related information to its residents and businesses.  

The Town of Surfside has emphasized not only the life and property protection components 
of floodplain management but also the natural and beneficial functions of floodplains and 
the maintenance of open space.  Furthermore, it continues active compliance with the MS4 
program (Municipal Separate Storm Sewer Systems). The MS4 program is part of the US 
Environmental Protection Agency’s efforts to reduce pollution caused by untreated stormwater 
runoff.  

The Town is pleased that its efforts to disseminate flood hazard information are not only 
beneficial to the Surfside community through mitigation of the hazardous effects of flooding, 
but are also beneficial in maximizing credit in the CRS program by conforming to the PPI 
standard outlined in the 2013 CRS Coordinator’s Manual. 

PPI Committee 

The Program for Public Information Committee is comprised of both key staff members from 
pertinent departments as well as community stakeholders representing pertinent professions and 
constituents in the Town.  Since this was a group that included busy professionals and leaders of 
the community, the meeting times were chosen to maximize participation.  Participation was very 
strong at both meetings, which were held at the Town Manager’s Conference Room at Town Hall. 

The PPI Committee members included three stakeholders and three Town staff members.   

Page 304



Program for Public Information                                   Page 2                                    March 2015 
 

PPI Committee - Town of Surfside Stakeholders: 

James Corpora, representing the contractors in the Town of Surfside. Mr. Corpora is a 
Certified General Contractor in JM Group, USA, Inc. 

  
 Ruben Coto, representing the insurance profession in the Town of Surfside. Mr.  Coto is 
 President of R. Coto and Associates, Inc.  He is also Vice President of Surfside Business 
 Association. 
 
 Eli Tourgeman, representing the business professions in the Town of Surfside.  Mr. 
 Tourgeman is President of Surfside Business Association, Vice President of HSBC Bank 
 in Surfside, and Chairman of the Surfside Tourist Board. 
 
 
PPI Committee - Town of Surfside Staff: 

Joe Damien, representing Public Information and Code Compliance.  Mr. 
Damien serves as the Town’s Code Compliance Director. 

Joe Kroll representing public works. Mr. Kroll serves as the Town’s Director of Public 
Works. 

Ross Prieto, representing floodplain management, planning and building.  Mr. 
Prieto serves as both the Town’s Building Official and the CRS Coordinator. 

 
CRS Max Consultants, Inc. served as facilitator in the development of the PPI.  
 
Assessment of Public Information Needs 
 
The Committee’s first meeting was held on January 13, 2014.  PPI Committee Chair, Ross 
Prieto, opened the meeting by thanking the members for their participation in this important 
effort and by explaining the value of the Community Rating System to the Town of Surfside.  
The facilitator, CRS Max Consultants, followed with a brief introduction to the National Flood 
Insurance Program (NFIP) in general and the Program for Public Information in particular.  The 
Committee began by describing some of the outreach projects currently undertaken by the Town 
and beginning to assess the community’s public information needs.  Perhaps the cornerstone of 
the Town’s outreach has been its monthly newsletter, Surfside Gazette, which is distributed to all 
addresses in the community.  The February and March 2015 newsletters were written so as to 
encompass all the topics earning credit under CRS guidelines and all the notifications of services 
offered.  Stakeholder Eli Tourgeman pointed out the particular value of utilization of the Gazette.  
The fact that the Surfside Gazette is published every month enables the Town to emphasize flood 
related materials often.  
 
Among the additional outreach projects the Town has used are the following: 
 

 Brochures printed by the Town, including Flood Insurance Information 
 Brochures printed by other agencies and stakeholders 

Page 305



Program for Public Information                                   Page 3                                    March 2015 
 

 Letters and enclosures to Repetitive Loss Area addresses 
 Website 
 Email blasts 

 
The second meeting of the PPI Committee was held on February 20, 2015.  After a brief recap of 
the items previously discussed, the committee got to work on the remaining tasks incumbent 
upon the development of a PPI.  The Town has chosen not to apply for credit under Activity 370, 
Flood Insurance Promotion, at this time.  Accordingly, the exercises and maps for this item are 
not herein included.  However the Committee did perform a brief evaluation of the flood 
insurance coverage in the town.  Given the fact that Surfside is a small community, it is very well 
covered, as seen by the fact that there are 2,591 policies in effect.  Interestingly, over half of 
these policies are located outside the Special Flood Hazard Areas. 
 
Discussion ensued on what areas of the town are particularly vulnerable to flooding.  It was 
noted that there are only three repetitive loss properties with accompanying areas for each.  
Public Works Director Joe Kroll pointed out that the shops between 95th and 96th Streets are 
subject to flooding, a situation that is being addressed by a regional effort to enhance stormwater 
infrastructure.  The business area in its totality was deemed to be an appropriate target area. 
 
Target Areas:   
 

1. Target audience #1:  Business Area:  The targeting of the businesses strip that runs along 
the Town’s major corridors was determined to be an appropriate target area.   
 

2. Target audience #2:  Residents and businesses within the Repetitive Loss Areas:  Any 
area that has been subject to repetitive losses from flooding, as defined by the NFIP, 
needs to be especially targeted for public information. A special outreach project, 
entailing an advisement to the property owners in these areas in the Town will be 
undertaken at least on an annual basis.  The information specified in the 2013 CRS 
Coordinator’s Manual will be included. 
 

3. Target audience #3:  Biscaya Island Condo Association  The Biscaya Island Condo 
Association  is located in an area that is unique in its stormwater drainage system.  
Accordingly it needs to be addressed separately from the rest of the Town.   

 
Target Audiences: 
 
The Committee recognized one additional target audience, other than those characterized by 
target areas, that needs flood hazard and flood protection information.   
 

4. Target audience #4:  Condominium associations:  Because condominium associations 
typically concern themselves with matters vital to their respective communities, this was 
determined to be an appropriate target audience. 
 

Discussion ensued on the importance of utilizing stakeholders to disseminate information 
pertaining to flooding.  Research has shown that a message that is propagated through a variety 

Page 306



Program for Public Information                                   Page 4                                    March 2015 
 

of sources tends to be taken more seriously than a message that is only propagated through a 
single source, i.e., the Town.  Stakeholder Eli Tourgeman pointed out that he is in a very good 
position to disseminate information to all the businesses in the Town.  Not only is he a member 
of the Downtown Vision Advisory Committee, but he is also President of the Surfside Business 
Association.  As such, he has the emails to all the businesses and can effectively get the word out 
about matters pertaining to flooding.  Insurance stakeholder Ruben Coto is also in a position to 
disseminate information, especially as it pertains to flood insurance.    
 
A strategy was discussed for an effective way in which to reach all of the target audiences within 
the next month.  Using several vehicles of distribution, the PPI Committee members intend to 
perform the outreaches to all the targeted audiences that have been designated.  
 
Other Public Information Efforts 
 
The committee discussed some of the public information efforts that are conducted not only by 
the Town but also by other agencies.  Mention was made, for example, of how the community is 
tasked with disseminating information pertaining to the National Pollutant Discharge Elimination 
System, previously referred to in this report as the MS4 program.  This public information task is 
already being accomplished on a regular basis. 
 
As discussion within the Committee continued, it became clear that others within the community 
were already involved in public information outreach, some of which was already focused on the 
flood hazard message. Committee members identified some of the organizations and their 
respective projects; these are listed in Table 1.  

 
 

Table 1. Other Public Information Efforts 

Organization Project Subject Matter Frequency 

Town of Surfside Surfside Gazette Public interest Monthly 

Town of Surfside Website Various  
Year-round 
as needed 

Town of Surfside Email blasts 
Various subjects as 
deemed appropriate As needed 

Town of Surfside Press Releases Various 
As deemed 
appropriate 

Town of Surfside Utilities Bills 
Bills and miscellaneous 
inserts Monthly 

Town Building Department Map inquiry service 

Flood hazard areas, 
insurance 101, flood 
protection Year-round 

Town Public Works 
Department 

MS4 Projects, Swale 
and Canal 
Maintenance, Illegal 
Dumping Signage 

Take care of your storm 
drain Protect water 
quality, no illegal 
dumping Year round 

Page 307



Program for Public Information                                   Page 5                                    March 2015 
 

Organization Project Subject Matter Frequency

Town of Surfside Cable TV Channel 77 Public interest Year-round 

Town of Surfside  
Parks and Recreation Family Fun Day Public interest Annually  

Channel 4 TV (CBS) 
Hurricane 
Preparedness Guide 

Hurricane and flood 
preparedness 

Annually in 
May 

Channel 7 TV (FOX) 
Hurricane 
Preparedness Guide 

Hurricane and flood 
preparedness 

Annually in 
May 

Miami-Dade County 
Website, miscellaneous 
regional projects 

Hurricane and flood 
preparedness and 
response Year-round 

Regional network TV and 
radio stations 

FloodSmart 
commercials 

Be prepared 
Get flood Insurance Year-round 

South Florida Water 
Management District Website 

Flood protection 
programs Year-round 

South Florida Water 
Management District Brochures 

Stormwater and 
drainage information Year-round 

Insurance agencies 
Handouts on flood 
insurance Flood insurance As needed 

Surfside Business 
Association 

Email blasts and other 
miscellaneous projects Business interest As needed 

 
Messages and Outcomes 
 
After assessing the Community’s flooding information needs, the PPI Committee identified the 
following as the priority messages for 2014-2015. Each message has a desired, measurable, 
outcome, as shown in Table 2. 

 

Table 2.  Messages and Desired Outcomes 

Message Outcome 

1. Know your flood hazard 
More hits on flood hazard pages of Town’s 
website  

2. Insure your property for  flood 
hazard 

Increase in the number of flood insurance 
policies in the community 

3. Protect people from the hazard 
Fewer water rescues and police citations for 
ignoring barricades 

4. Protect your property from the 
hazard 

Reduced property  loss due to flooding 

Page 308



Program for Public Information                                   Page 6                                    March 2015 
 

5. Build responsibly 
Reduced number of building department 
citations 

6. Protect natural floodplain functions 
Improved water quality as reported in 
NPDES; maintenance or increase in 
Open Space acreage in floodplain 

7. PPI:  Stormdrain maintenance 
Reduced street flooding events caused 
by clogged stormdrains 

8. PPI:  Sea level rise 
Enhanced planning that accounts for sea level 
rise 

9. PPI:  Storm surge Increased  evacuation in storm events 

10.  PPI:  Hurricane preparedness Reduced property loss from hurricanes 

 
Projects and Initiatives 
The PPI Committee identified 26 projects and initiatives that either have been implemented within 
the last year or could be implemented in the following years.  Only those items whose 
implementation will take place by the time the PPI is submitted for review by the Insurance 
Services Office/CRS will be counted for CRS points in the current year.  Implementation for 
future audiences will be determined based on cost and availability of resources.  These are 
organized by target audience and message in Table 3. 
 
The PPI Committee acknowledges the importance of advertising through public outreaches the 
various outreaches that the Town offers, some of which are credited in the CRS program under 
other activities.  In particular, the Town will continue to advertise the following assistance that it 
offers: 

 Activity 320 (Map Information Service) 
 Activity 330 (Outreach Projects) 
 Activity 340 (Hazard Disclosure) 
 Activity 350 (Flood Protection Information) 
 Activity 360 (Flood Protection Assistance) 
 Activity 420 (Open Space Preservation), educational materials in natural areas 
 Activity 540 (Drainage System Maintenance), publicizing dumping regulations 

 
Flood Response Preparations 
In addition to projects that are implemented every year, the PPI Committee recommends projects 
that could be implemented immediately before, during and after a flood or hurricane event.  These 
projects are ready for reproduction and dissemination after a flood or hurricane warning. 
These projects are briefly described in this PPI in Table 3.  

Implementation, Monitoring and Evaluation 
The various entities listed in Table 3 will work to implement the projects included in the PPI.  
The CRS Coordinator will monitor the projects as they are developed, as well as their results. 
He/She will record inputs from the PPI Committee members and suggestions from other Town 
employees and stakeholders participating in the activities.  That input will be sent by e-mail to 
the committee members for consideration and evaluation. 
 
 

Page 309



Program for Public Information                                   Page 7                                    March 2015 
 

The PPI Committee will meet at least once each year to review the implementation of these 
projects and initiatives. At that time, the status of the projects will be explained and progress 
toward the outcomes will be discussed. The Committee will recommend to the appropriate Town 
offices and the stakeholders who implement projects whether the projects should be changed or 
discontinued. 
 
At least once each year, staff will draft an update to Table 3 and send it to the Committee 
members. The Committee will meet and review the outcomes of each individual activity to 
change, add, delete or approve them. Table 3 will be revised accordingly. The outcomes and 
revisions will be submitted as part of the Town’s annual recertification package to the 
Community Rating System.  Furthermore, an update will be submitted on an annual basis to the 
Town Commission. 
 
Adoption 
This program become effective on March 10, 2015, at which time it was adopted by the Town 
Commission. 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 310



P
ro
gr
am

 f
o
r 
P
u
b
lic
 In
fo
rm

at
io
n
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  P
ag
e 
8
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
M
ar
ch
 2
0
1
5
 

 

 
Ta
b
le
 3
. P

P
I P

ro
je
ct
s 
an

d
 In

it
ia
ti
ve
s 

 
O
u
tr
e
ac
h
 P
ro
je
ct
s 
(O
P
) 

O
P
 

N
u
m
b
e
r 

Ta
rg
e
t 

A
u
d
ie
n
ce
 

M
e
ss
ag
e
(s
) 

(S
e
e
 T
ab

le
 2
) 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
 (
Se
e
 

Ta
b
le
 2
) 

O
u
tr
e
ac
h
 P
ro
je
ct
 

A
ss
ig
n
m
e
n
t 

Sc
h
e
d
u
le
 

St
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
r 

O
P

#1
 

A
ll 

p
ro
p
er
ti
es
 

in
 t
h
e 
C
it
y 

 

8
 

8
 

G
az

et
te

 -
 J

un
e 

20
14

 
C
R
S 

C
o
o
rd
in
at
o
r  

Ju
n
e

 
 

O
P

#2
 

N
/A
 

8
 

8
 

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

W
or

ks
h

op
 

N
/A

 
A
p
ri
l 

C
LE
O
 In
st
it
u
te

 

O
P

#3
 

A
ll 

p
ro
p
er
ti
es
 

in
 t
h
e 
C
it
y 

 

6
, 7

 
6
, 7

 
G

az
et

te
 -

 M
ar

ch
 

20
14

 
C
R
S 

C
o
o
rd
in
at
o
r  

M
ar
ch

 
 

O
P

#4
 

A
ll 

p
ro
p
er
ti
es
 

in
 t
h
e 
C
it
y 

 

5
 ‐
 9

 
5
 ‐
 9

 
G

az
et

te
 -

 A
pr

il 
20

14
 

C
R
S 

C
o
o
rd
in
at
o
r 

A
p
ri
l 

 

O
P

#5
 

A
ll 

p
ro
p
er
ti
es
 

in
 t
h
e 
C
it
y 

 

7
 

7
 

G
az

et
te

 -
 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
14

 
C
R
S 

C
o
o
rd
in
at
o
r 

Se
p
te
m
b
er
 

 

O
P

#6
 

A
ll 

p
ro
p
er
ti
es
 

in
 t
h
e 
C
it
y 

 

7
 

7
 

G
az

et
te

 -
 J

an
ua

ry
 

20
15

 
C
R
S 

C
o
o
rd
in
at
o
r 

Ja
n
u
ar
y 

 

O
P

#7
 

A
ll 

p
ro
p
er
ti
es
 

in
 t
h
e 
C
it
y 

 

1
 –
 5
, 7
, 1
0
 

1
 –
 5
, 7
, 1
0
 

G
az

et
te

 -
 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

15
 

C
R
S 

C
o
o
rd
in
at
o
r 

Fe
b
ru
ar
y 

 

O
P

#8
 

A
ll 

p
ro
p
er
ti
es
 

in
 t
h
e 
C
it
y 

 

2
 

2
 

F
lo

od
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
ar

d 
C
R
S 

C
o
o
rd
in
at
o
r 

Fe
b
ru
ar
y 

   
 

Page 311



P
ro
gr
am

 f
o
r 
P
u
b
lic
 In
fo
rm

at
io
n
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  P
ag
e 
9
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
M
ar
ch
 2
0
1
5
 

 

O
P
 

N
u
m
b
e
r 

Ta
rg
e
t 

A
u
d
ie
n
ce
 

M
e
ss
ag
e
(s
) 

(S
e
e
 T
ab

le
 2
) 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
 (
Se
e
 

Ta
b
le
 2
) 

O
u
tr
e
ac
h
 P
ro
je
ct
 

A
ss
ig
n
m
e
n
t 

Sc
h
e
d
u
le
 

St
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
r 

O
P

#9
 

A
ll 

p
ro
p
er
ti
es
 

in
 t
h
e 
C
it
y 

 

1
 –
 5
, 7
, 1
0
 

1
 –
 5
, 7
, 1
0
 

M
on

th
ly

 T
ow

n 
E

m
ai

l F
eb

15
 

C
R
S 

C
o
o
rd
in
at
o
r 

Fe
b
ru
ar
y 

 

O
P

#1
0 

N
/A
 

1
‐4
,7
,9
, 1
0
 

1
‐4
,7
,9
, 1
0
 

M
ia

m
i-D

ad
e 

20
14

 
H

ur
ric

an
e 

G
ui

de
 

N
/A
 

Ye
ar
‐r
o
u
n
d
 

M
ia
m
i‐
D
ad
e
 

C
o
u
n
ty
 

O
P

#1
1 

N
/A
 

8
 

8
 

G
az

et
te

 -
 J

un
e 

20
14

 (
lo

bb
y)

 
C
R
S 

C
o
o
rd
in
at
o
r 

Ju
n
e

 
 

O
P

#1
2 

N
/A
 

8
 

8
 

C
lim

at
e 

C
ha

ng
e 

W
or

ks
ho

p 
(lo

bb
y)

 
N
/A

 
A
p
ri
l 

C
LE
O
 In
st
it
u
te
 

O
P

#1
3 

N
/A
 

6
, 7

 
6
, 7

 
G

az
et

te
 -

 M
ar

ch
 

20
14

 (
lo

bb
y)

 
C
R
S 

C
o
o
rd
in
at
o
r  

M
ar
ch

 
 

O
P

#1
4 

N
/A
 

5
 ‐
 9

 
5
 ‐
 9

 
G

az
et

te
 -

 A
pr

il 
20

14
 (

lo
bb

y)
 

C
R
S 

C
o
o
rd
in
at
o
r 

A
p
ri
l  

 

O
P

#1
5 

N
/A
 

7
 

7
 

G
az

et
te

 -
 

S
ep

te
m

be
r 

20
14

 
(lo

bb
y)

 

C
R
S 

C
o
o
rd
in
at
o
r 

Se
p
te
m
b
er
 

 

O
P

#1
6 

N
/A
 

7
 

7
 

G
az

et
te

 -
 J

an
ua

ry
 

20
15

 (
lo

bb
y)

 
C
R
S 

C
o
o
rd
in
at
o
r 

Ja
n
u
ar
y 

 

O
P

#1
7 

N
/A
 

1
 –
 5
, 7
, 1
0
 

1
 –
 5
, 7
, 1
0
 

G
az

et
te

 -
 

F
eb

ru
ar

y 
20

15
 

(lo
bb

y)
 

C
R
S 

C
o
o
rd
in
at
o
r 

Fe
b
ru
ar
y 

 

O
P

#1
8 

N
/A
 

2
 

2
 

F
lo

od
 In

su
ra

nc
e 

C
ar

d 
(3

 lo
ca

tio
ns

) 
C
R
S 

C
o
o
rd
in
at
o
r 

Fe
b
ru
ar
y 

   
 

 
O

P
#1

9 
 

R
ep

e
ti
ti
ve
 

Lo
ss
 A
re
as
 

1
, 2
, 4

 
1
, 2
, 4

 
R

ep
et

iti
ve

 L
os

s 
- 

Le
tte

rs
 

C
R
S 

C
o
o
rd
in
at
o
r 

Fe
b
ru
ar
y 

 

Page 312



P
ro
gr
am

 f
o
r 
P
u
b
lic
 In
fo
rm

at
io
n
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  P
ag
e 
1
0
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
M
ar
ch
 2
0
1
5
 

 

O
P
 

N
u
m
b
e
r 

Ta
rg
e
t 

A
u
d
ie
n
ce
 

M
e
ss
ag
e
(s
) 

(S
e
e
 T
ab

le
 2
) 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
 (
Se
e
 

Ta
b
le
 2
) 

O
u
tr
e
ac
h
 P
ro
je
ct
 

A
ss
ig
n
m
e
n
t 

Sc
h
e
d
u
le
 

St
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
r 

O
P

#2
0 

R
ep

e
ti
ti
ve
 

Lo
ss
 A
re
as
 

1
 –
 1
0
 

1
 –
 1
0
 

R
ep

et
iti

ve
 L

os
s 

- 
F

lie
rs

 
C
R
S 

C
o
o
rd
in
at
o
r 

M
ar
ch
 

 

O
P

#2
1 

C
on

do
 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
ns

 
1
 –
 1
0
 

1
 –
 1
0
 

C
on

do
s 

- 
Le

tte
rs

 
C

R
S

 C
o

or
di

na
to

r 
M
ar
ch
 

 

O
P

#2
2 

B
is

ca
ya

 
Is

la
nd

 
C

on
do

 
1
 –
 1
0
 

1
 –
 1
0
 

B
is

ca
ya

 Is
la

nd
 

C
on

do
 -

 L
et

te
rs

 
C

R
S

 C
o

or
di

na
to

r 
M
ar
ch
 

 

O
P

#2
3 

B
us

in
es

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

 
1
 –
 1
0
 

1
 –
 1
0
 

E
m

ai
l b

la
st

 to
 a

ll 
bu

si
ne

ss
es

 

S
ur

fs
id

e 
B

us
in

es
s 

A
ss

oc
ia

lio
n 

M
ar
ch
 

B
us

in
es

s 
co

m
m

un
ity

 

O
P

#2
4 

N
/A

 
1
 –
 1
0
 

1
 –
 1
0
 

F
am

ily
 F

un
 D

ay
 

B
oo

th
 

C
R

S
 C

o
or

di
na

to
r 

Ju
ly

 
 

O
P

#2
5 

N
/A

 
1
 –
 1
0
 

1
 –
 1
0
 

B
lo

ck
 P

ar
ty

 B
oo

th
 

C
R

S
 C

o
or

di
na

to
r 

T
hi

rd
 T

hu
rs

da
y 

of
 m

on
th

 –
 

at
 le

as
t o

n
e 

tim
e 

pe
r 

ye
ar

 
 

O
P

#2
6 

N
/A

 
7
 

7
 

W
ra

p 
on

 T
ow

n 
G

ar
ba

ge
 T

ru
ck

 
P

ub
lic

 W
or

ks
 

D
ire

ct
or

 
M

es
sa

g
e 

is
 c

h
an

g
ed

 
qu

ar
te

rl
y 

 

   

FR
P
 

N
u
m
b
e
r 

Ta
rg
e
t 

A
u
d
ie
n
ce
 

M
e
ss
ag
e
(s
) 

(S
e
e
 T
ab

le
 3
) 

O
u
tc
o
m
e
 (
Se
e
 

Ta
b
le
 3
) 

P
ro
je
ct
 

A
ss
ig
n
m
e
n
t 

Sc
h
e
d
u
le
 

St
ak
e
h
o
ld
e
r 

F
R

P
#1

 
N
/A
 

3 
3 

 
F

ac
eb

o
ok

 P
S

A
s 

 

P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

P
IO

 
B

ef
or

e 
th

e 
st

or
m

 
N
/A
 

F
R

P
 #

2 
N
/A
 

3,
 4

 
3,

 4
 

 
T

w
itt

er
 P

S
A

s 
 

P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

P
IO
 

B
ef

or
e 

th
e 

st
or

m
 

N
/A
 

F
R

P
 #

3 
N
/A
 

2,
 3

, 4
, 1

0 
2,

 3
, 4

, 1
0 

 
E

m
ai

l P
S

A
s 

 

P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

P
IO
 

B
ef

or
e 

th
e 

st
or

m
 

N
/A
 

F
R

P
 #

4 
N
/A
 

2,
 3

, 1
0 

2,
 3

, 1
0 

 
B

ro
ch

ur
e 

ha
nd

ou
ts

 
 

P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

P
IO
 

B
ef

or
e 

th
e 

st
or

m
 

N
/A
 

Page 313



P
ro
gr
am

 f
o
r 
P
u
b
lic
 In
fo
rm

at
io
n
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  P
ag
e 
1
1
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
M
ar
ch
 2
0
1
5
 

 

F
R

P
 #

5 
N
/A
 

3,
 4

 
3,

 4
 

 
T

V
/ R

ad
io

 P
S

A
s 

 

P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

P
IO
 

B
ef

or
e 

th
e 

st
or

m
 

N
/A
 

F
R

P
 #

6 
N
/A
 

3,
 4

 
3,

 4
 

R
ev

er
se

 9
11

 
m

es
sa

g
es

 
 

P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

P
IO
 

B
ef

or
e 

th
e 

st
or

m
 

N
/A
 

F
R

P
 #

7 
N
/A
 

3,
 4

, 7
, 1

0 
3,

 4
, 7

, 1
0 

 
N

e
w

sp
ap

er
 P

S
A

s 
 

P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

P
IO
 

B
ef

or
e 

th
e 

st
or

m
 

N
/A
 

F
R

P
#8

 
N
/A
 

1,
 3

, 
4,

 7
 

1,
 3

, 
4,

 7
 

E
O

C
 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n

s 
 

P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

P
IO
 

B
ef

or
e 

th
e 

st
or

m
 

N
/A
 

F
R

P
#9

 
N
/A
 

3 
3 

 
F

ac
eb

o
ok

 P
S

A
s 

 

P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

P
IO
 

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

st
or

m
 

N
/A
 

F
R

P
#1

0 
N
/A
 

3 
3 

 
T

w
itt

er
 P

S
A

s 
 

P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

P
IO
 

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

st
or

m
 

N
/A
 

F
R

P
#1

1 
N
/A
 

3 
3 

 
E

m
ai

l P
S

A
s 

 

P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

P
IO
 

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

st
or

m
 

N
/A
 

F
R

P
#1

2 
N
/A
 

3 
3 

 
B

ro
ch

ur
e 

ha
nd

ou
ts

 
 

P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

P
IO
 

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

st
or

m
 

N
/A
 

F
R

P
#1

3 
N
/A
 

3 
3 

 
T

V
/ R

ad
io

 P
S

A
s 

 

P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

P
IO
 

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

st
or

m
 

N
/A
 

F
R

P
#1

4 
N
/A
 

3 
3 

R
ev

er
se

 9
11

 
m

es
sa

g
es

 
 

P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

P
IO
 

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

st
or

m
 

N
/A
 

F
R

P
#1

5 
N
/A
 

 
 

 
N

ew
sp

ap
er

 P
S

A
s 

 

P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

P
IO
 

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

st
or

m
 

N
/A
 

F
R

P
#1

6 
N
/A
 

 
 

E
O

C
 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n

s 
 

P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

P
IO
 

D
ur

in
g 

th
e 

st
or

m
 

N
/A
 

F
R

P
#1

7 
N
/A
 

2,
 3

. 
4,

 5
, 

7 
2,

 3
. 

4,
 5

, 
7 

 
F

ac
eb

o
ok

 P
S

A
s 

 

P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

P
IO
 

A
fte

r 
th

e 
st

or
m

 
N
/A
 

Page 314



P
ro
gr
am

 f
o
r 
P
u
b
lic
 In
fo
rm

at
io
n
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
  P
ag
e 
1
2
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
   
M
ar
ch
 2
0
1
5
 

 

F
R

P
#1

8 
N
/A
 

 
 

 
T

w
itt

er
 P

S
A

s 
 

P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

P
IO
 

A
fte

r 
th

e 
st

or
m
 

N
/A
 

F
R

P
#1

9 
N
/A
 

2,
 3

. 
4,

 5
, 

7 
2,

 3
. 

4,
 5

, 
7 

 
E

m
ai

l P
S

A
s 

 

P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

P
IO
 

A
fte

r 
th

e 
st

or
m
 

N
/A
 

F
R

P
#2

0 
N
/A
 

 
 

 
B

ro
ch

ur
e 

ha
nd

ou
ts

 
 

P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

P
IO
 

A
fte

r 
th

e 
st

or
m
 

N
/A
 

F
R

P
#2

1 
N
/A
 

10
 

10
 

 
T

V
/ R

ad
io

 P
S

A
s 

 

P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

P
IO
 

A
fte

r 
th

e 
st

or
m
 

N
/A
 

F
R

P
#2

3 
N
/A
 

 
 

 
N

ew
sp

ap
er

 P
S

A
s 

 

P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

P
IO
 

A
fte

r 
th

e 
st

or
m
 

N
/A
 

F
R

P
#2

4 
N
/A
 

1 
– 

5,
 7

 
1 

– 
5,

 7
 

E
O

C
 

co
m

m
un

ic
at

io
n

s 
 

P
ol

ic
e 

D
ep

ar
tm

en
t 

P
IO
 

A
fte

r 
th

e 
st

or
m
 

N
/A
 

           

Page 315



9G

Page 316



9H

Page 317



9I

Page 318



Attachments

Page 319



Page 320



Page 321



Page 322



Page 323


	1G - Legislative Report
	1H - Osher Lifelong Learning  Institute at FIU
	1I - Bicycle Action Committee (BAC)
	3A - Minutes
	3B - Budget to Actual
	3C - Town Manager's Report
	3D - Town Attorney's Report 
	3E - Committee Reports
	4A1 - Amendment to Section 90-51 Maximum Frontage of Buildings
	4B1 - Corridor Analysis
	5A - Budget Amendment Resolution
	5B - Purchase a 2015 Ford F-250 P/U
	5C - Purchase a 2015 CASE SR 160 Skid-Steer
	5D - Coastal Issues Committee
	9A - Traffic Management Plan - Long Term
	9B - Parking Garage
	9C - Beach Chair Management
	9D - Ethics Ordinance Enhancement
	9E - Community Rating Systems (CRS) Program for Public Information (PPI
	9G - Zoning in Progress - Ordinance - Corridor Analysis between Collins and Harding Avenue
	9H - Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR)
	9I - Florida for Solar Choice Support Resolution



